If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £2.37 on printing. For more
information on the Mod.gov paperless app, contact Democratic Services.

Merton Council
Planning Applications Committee Agenda

Membership
Councillors:

Linda Kirby (Chair)

Stephen Crowe (Vice-Chair)
Billy Christie

David Dean

Joan Henry

Rebecca Lanning

Russell Makin

Simon McGrath

Peter Southgate

Dave Ward

Substitute Members:

Eloise Bailey
David Chung
John Dehaney
Edward Foley
Edward Gretton
Najeeb Latif

Date: Thursday 12 November 2020
Time: 7.15 pm
Venue: This will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in a

physical location, in accordance with s78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.

This is a public meeting and can be viewed at
www.youtube.com/user/MertonCouncil.

If you wish to speak please see notes after the list of agenda items. For more
information about the agenda and the decision making process contact
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3616.

Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181.


http://www.youtube.com/user/MertonCouncil

If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £2.37 on printing. For more
information on the Mod.gov paperless app, contact Democratic Services.
Electronic Agendas, Reports and Minutes

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on
our website.

To access this, click https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-andlocaldemocracy and
search for the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas can also be viewed online in the Borough’s libraries and on the Mod.gov
paperless app for iPads, Android and Windows devices.

For more information about the agenda please contact

democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3615

All Press contacts: communications@merton.gov.uk or 020 8545 3181



https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-andlocaldemocracy%20
mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk

If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £2.37 on printing. For more
information on the Mod.gov paperless app, contact Democratic Services.

Planning Applications Committee Agenda
12 November 2020

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

3 Minutes of the previous meeting 1-8
4 Town Planning Applications

The Chair will announce the order of Items at the beginning of
the Meeting. A Supplementary Agenda with any modifications
will be published on the day of the meeting.

Note: there is no written report for this item

5 87 Robinson Road, Tooting, SW17 9DN 9-72

Application: 20/P2098

Ward: Colliers Wood

Recommendation: Grant planning permission subject to
conditions and S.106 agreement.

6 Planning Enforcement - Summary of Current Cases 73-78

Officer Recommendation:
That Members note the contents of the report.

7 Planning Appeal Decisions 79 - 82

Officer Recommendation:
That Members note the contents of the report.

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered at
the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the meeting room during
the whole of the consideration of that mater and must not participate in any vote on that matter. For
further advice please speak with the Managing Director, South London Legal Partnership.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the committee/panel. To find out the date of the next
meeting please check the calendar of events at your local library or online at www.merton.gov.uk/committee.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE

22 OCTOBER 2020
(7.15 pm - 10.10 pm)

PRESENT Councillor Linda Kirby (in the Chair),
Councillor Stephen Crowe (Vice-Chair), Councillor Billy Christie,
Councillor David Dean, Councillor Joan Henry,
Councillor Rebecca Lanning, Councillor Russell Makin,
Councillor Simon McGrath, Councillor Peter Southgate
and Dave Ward

IN Councillor Peter McCabe and Councillor Eleanor Stringer
ATTENDANCE: (Cabinet Member for Children’s Services and Education)

Jourdan Alexander (Planning Officer), Tim Bryson (Development
Control Team Leader (North)), Louise Fleming (Democracy
Services Manager), Neil Milligan (Development Control
Manager, ENVR), Farzana Karamat-Mughal (Democratic
Services Officer), Tim Lipscomb (Case Officer), Tony Smith
(Planning Officer) and Awot Tesfai (Senior Estates Development
Management Officer)

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

There was no apologies for absence.

2 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (Agenda Item 2)

Councillors Crowe and Dean declared a non-pecuniary interest in respect of item 9 (2
Westcoombe Avenue, West Wimbledon). They did not take part in the debate or vote
on the proposal and left the meeting.

3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 24" September, 2020 were
agreed as an accurate record.

4 TOWN PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Agenda Item 4)

Supplementary Agenda: Amendments and modifications to the officers’ report were
published in a modification sheet. This applied to items 5, 7 and 8.

The Chair advised that the order of the agenda was changed and that item 8 would

be taken after item 5. For the purpose of the minutes, items are minuted in the order
they appeared in the published agenda.

Pager 1


http://www.merton.gov.uk/committee

5 ROAD BRIDGE BISHOPSFORD ROAD - LONDON ROAD MORDEN SM4
(Agenda Item 5)

Proposal: Erection of Replacement Bridge to reconnect Bishopford Road to London
Road in Mitcham, where the A217 crosses over the River Wandle. The proposal
included a change in the road alignment to the north of the bridge and changes that
would be required to the eastern boundary of Ravensbury Park.

The Committee noted the report and the plans presented by the Senior Estates
Development Management Officer. The Committee also noted the modifications
contained in the supplementary agenda. The Senior Estates Development
Management Officer provided updates on various matters relating to the
amendments.

Two residents had registered to speak in objection and at the invitation of the Chair,
raised a number of point including the following:

e the proposal was costing millions of pounds and it should be designed to last
well over 100 years;

e it needs to be fit for purpose for the future;

e the plans caused unnecessary harm, including loss of trees, parked vehicles,
noise and pollution, which would harm the conservation area;

¢ the plans failed to meet the cycling standards;

e the new bridge would be out of date and needed a better design;

e the proposed application was against Council policy in respect of loss of MRL
and loss of public open space which would be a detrimental impact on the
conservation area.

The applicant’s agent had registered to speak and at the invitation of the Chair
highlighted the following points:

e the collapse of the bridge in June, 2019 had presented a number of
considerable challenges for the Council. The loss of a the infrastructure had
affected people's lives, particularly those travelling to key sites such as a local
hospital and schools;

e the Council wanted a bridge that was both fit for purpose and affordable;

¢ the new bridge would provide additional cycle and would also enhanced local
amenity within the constraints exist;

o following the pre-application consultation in May, the bridge design had been
changed to add a segregated cycling to the northbound.. This complied with
the latest government guidance on cycle design.

e the new bridge would offer not only a return to normality for many residents, it
represented a tangible improvement;

e the application was supported by the Environment Agency and the
Metropolitan Police .

Page 2



The Senior Estates Development Management Officer advised the Committee that a
further petition was received in support of the application with additional 33
signatures.

In response to questions from the Committee regarding further widening the bridge to
the east into National Trust, Local Nature Reserve Land, Watermeads; the Senior
Estates Development Management Officer addressed the following points:

¢ widening the bridge even further (which had already been widened
westwards) would cause significant transport (healthy streets) and ecological
barriers;

o the issues with widening of the bridge eastwards, i.e. upstream into the
National Trust’s Local Nature Reserve land, Watermeads would result
in permanently reducing the width of the existing pavement outside the houses
on London Road (Mitcham town centre side);

 this would also result in removing on-street parking
for London Road, removing London Road resident’s vehicle crossovers;

« there would be further implications of removing the street trees and not being
able to replace them on the narrower pavement. Furthermore, there would be
implications on utilities and how these would be facilitated;

« at present, other than the carriageway, the new bridge design showed there
would be x3 routes for cyclists over the river (both north and south — the
western segregated cycle lane, the eastern shared surface and the wooden
footbridge). If we count the highway, then cyclists would have x5 routes
across the river;

e pedestrians would have only two routes (the eastern shared surface and the
wooden footbridge) and those are shared with cyclists in all instances;

« the new bridge has already expanded westwards (to improve the cycle
provision and to improve the highway alignment) and is now 1metre from
wooden footbridge.

With regards to Ecological Impacts, the Senior Planning Officer expressed the
following concerns that would arise if the Bridge was to be further widened into the
Eastern Side;

« greater width of shaded area would adversely affect aquatic ecology, habitat
connectivity, fish migration etc;

« the Environment Agency would not approve with an increased width of
shading;

« several large trees would be lost, as they were already on the cusp of being
damaged by the works;

e any extra width of footprint, the roots would be too severely impacted, and
would have to be felled;

« the loss of large trees would be a significant loss of visual amenity as well as
ecological value;

« loss of larger value trees would also result in a large financial impact.

Page 3



Councillor Peter McCabe had registered to speak on behalf of his ward and
constituents. He advised the Committee since the bridge had collapsed he had been
playing a very active role in trying to get the bridge repaired. Officers had worked
hard to come up with a plan that meets all the conflicting needs. The design of the
new bridge provided additional cycling capacity and would reduce the flood risk to
properties. The local people would benefit from the new bridge and look forward to
using it for the future.

During the debate, Members’ expressed both their support and concerns relating to
this proposal and stated it was prudent to have a bridge that was sustainable and
user friendly.

The Chair moved to the vote on the officer's recommendation and it was

RESOLVED that the application number 20/P2438 be GRANTED planning
permission subject to conditions.

6 MELROSE SCHOOL, CHURCH ROAD, MITCHAM, CR4 2BE (Agenda Item
6)

Proposal: Proposed expansion of Melrose School, involving the erection of a school
hall and primary school teaching block. The proposal would also involve creation of a
secondary drop-off and parking area. In addition to various external works, ancillary
facilities, landscaping, hardstanding and boundary treatments.

The Committee noted the report and the plans presented by the Planning Officer.

An objector had registered to speak and at the invitation of the Chair raised a number
of point, including

e there was lack of local engagement prior to the proposal being submitted;

e the current plans would be built over a large part of the school's remaining
open ground;

e concerns relating to loss of tress and poor deign.

In response to the objector, the Planning Officer stated that in term of the loss of
trees, it was in the conditions for a tree planting scheme to be submitted to the
Council, subsequently reviewed by the Agricultural Officer.

Councillor Eleanor Stringer had registered to speak on behalf of her role as Cabinet
Member for Children’s Services and Education, and in doing so, addressed the
Committee that the proposal would allow 24 primary school children with such needs
to be educated closer to their home in Merton that cannot be met in the mainstream
schools. The development would provide the best learning experience for children.
He further stated that he understood the concerns around the loss of trees and that
only four of those were assessed as category b trees of moderate quality and as
outlined in the report three tress would be replaced.

Page 4



The Chair moved to the vote on the officer's recommendation and it was

RESOLVED that the application number 20/P2184 be GRANTED planning
permission subject to conditions.

(The Chair adjourned the meeting at 9:35 pm for a short break. The meeting was
resumed at 9.40 pm)

7 101 HAMILTON ROAD, SOUTH WIMBLEDON, SW19 1JG (Agenda Item 7)

Proposal: Erection of a two storey terrace building comprising 5 residential units (3 x
5 bedroom houses, 1 x 2 bedroom flat and 1 x 3 bedroom flat) with associated works,
including outbuildings, landscaping, car parking and cycle/bin storage.

The Committee noted the report and the plans presented by the Development
Control Team Leader (North). The Committee also noted the modifications contained
in the supplementary agenda.

An objector had registered to speak and at the invitation of the Chair the following
points were raised:

e there were still concerns relating to the design, outdoor space and parking;

e 5 bed for 10 person house would be overcrowding for occupancies;

e the front of the building, in particular, the dormer windows was out of character
with the adjoining properties and did not comply with the DM D2 policy;

e there were insufficient cycle storage;

e the garden to the ground floor was too small for this development.

The applicant’s agent had registered to speak and at the invitation of the Chair
addressed the Committee with the following points:

e the development had been designed with the existing character to Hamilton
Road;

¢ the site was in a sustainable location;

e the proposal was for a modern interpretation of the existing properties and
would complement the overall scheme;

e interms of parking, two new parking bays were proposed situated on Hamilton
Road;

e cycle storage and bin storage was also provided in line with the Council's
standards;

¢ in terms of sustainability, solar panels was proposed on parts of the roof and
there would be a 19 reduction on carbon emissions over building road
requirements.

Page 5



In response to the objector and Members questions, the Development Control Team
Leader (North) addressed the following points:

the garden space that was proposed did meet the standard requirements;

the two on street parking bays available was deemed to be acceptable;

the number of cycle storage provided was in line with the policy;

it was clarified that should the application be granted, Members’ could include
an additional condition that the window frames be white.

Councillor Nigel Benbow had submitted a written speech and the Senior Democratic
Services Officer had read this out to the Committee. The Committee noted that
Councillor Nigel Benbow welcomed the latest development plans, however he felt
there were still issues relating to the design, in particular, the proposed development
was not kept with the appearance and character of Victorian Terrace houses in
Hamilton Road and the surrounding area. The development was still too large for the
area and concerns whether the development provided acceptable living conditions for
the occupiers. He further recommended that the large dormer windows to be
removed to keep with the character of Hamilton Road.

The Chair moved to the vote on the officer's recommendation and it was

RESOLVED that the application number 20/P2547 be GRANTED planning
permission subject to a S106 agreement and conditions.

8 16 - 20 MORDEN ROAD, SOUTH WIMBLEDON, SW19 3BN (Agenda Item 8)

Proposal: Demolition of Existing Bank (Class A2) and Erection of a new residential
block (Class C3) comprising 26 x self-contained flays with associated parking and
landscaping.

The Committee noted the report and the plans presented by the Case Officer. The
Committee also noted the modifications contained in the supplementary agenda. The
Case Officer provided updates on various matters relating to the amendments.

Two residents had registered to speak in objection and at the invitation of the Chair
raised a number of point including the following:

e the proposed block of flats was six stories high and would be located forward
of Falcon House, which was four stories high. The development would be
significantly out of scale with Falcon House;

¢ the proposed development would have a detrimental impact on the occupiers
of Falcon House, in terms of, overlooking to habitable rooms, and loss of light
to windows on the northern elevation;

e the development had only one staircase which would be a significant problem
in the events of a fire;

e no parking was provided other than four spaces which were reserved for blue
badge holders;

Page 6



e it was recognised that more housing was needed nonetheless, however,
housing that improves people's lives, in particular for wheelchair accessible
and the vulnerable;

e the proposed development does not offer affordable housing;

e the poor quality development had a detrimental impact on the appearance of
the area.

The applicant’s agent had registered to speak and addressed the Committee and
responded to the points raised by the objectors. He advised that following
consultations with the Planning and Design Officers, concerns were raised in terms of
the design. Subsequently, significant changes had been made to the scheme
outlined in the report. He further advised that the original application was for 30 flats
and this had been reduced to 26 flats. In addition, the parking in the immunity space
had been improved considerably reducing down to three parking spaces only for
disabled occupiers.

The Case Officer addressed the concerns raised by the objectors as follows:

e in terms of lack of lighting to the south facing window, obscure glazing would
be applied to the windows, therefore, it would still allow lighting;

e the applicant had provided details to indicate that the one staircase to the
proposed development would meet building control standards;

¢ in terms of the parking, this was an area of virtually the highest public transport
accessibility with bus route next to a train station;

e it was clarified that the single aspect units would be either studio units or one
bed, two person units.

Councillor Nigel Benbow had submitted a written statement on behalf of the residents
and this was read out by the Senior Democratic Officer. Whilst he welcomed the new
residential development, he felt that the design and quality of the proposed planning
application was poor and would not enhance the appearance of the building in the
community.

Councillor Eleanor Stringer addressed the Committee on behalf of her ward, although
she supported more homes to be built in her ward, she recognised that there was
lack of affordable housing and that Wimbledon was deemed to be one of the most
deprived wards.

In response to Members’ questions and comments, the Case Officer highlighted the
following points:

¢ in addition to the balconies, community amenity space was provided,
therefore, not providing a private amenity space was acceptable and within the
guidelines;

e interms of fire exits and sprinklers, this would be dealt with in the building
control stage, however, this was included in the conditions;

e in terms of only one staircase being provided, this would be addressed under
building control standards.

Page 7



A motion to refuse the application was put forward on the ground that the living
conditions was deemed to be inadequate, the poor design and appearance of the
building and the ground floor units’ proximity to the main street to the front.

RESOLVED that the application number 19/P3772 be REFUSED, on the grounds
that:

a) there was inadequate living conditions for the occupants;

b) the poor design aspect and appearance of the building; and
c) the ground floor units proximity to the main street to the front.

9 2 WESTCOOMBE AVENUE, WEST WIMBLEDON, LONDON, SW20 0RQ
(Agenda ltem 9)

Proposal: Erection of two storey side extension, a part-single part-two storey rear

extension, front porch extension and rear roof extensions with associated fagade

changes and landscaping.

The Committee noted the report and the presentation provided by the Planning
Officer.

The Chair moved to the vote on the officer's recommendation and it was

RESOLVED that the application number 20/P1483 be GRANTED planning
permission subject to ‘Option A’ pertaining to facing material and conditions.

(Councillors Crowe and Dean declared an non-pecuniary interest in respect of this
application and left the meeting)

10 PLANNING APPEAL DECISIONS (Agenda Item 10)
The Committee noted the Planning Appeal Decisions.

11 PLANNING ENFORCEMENT - SUMMARY OF CURRENT CASES (Agenda
ltem 11)

The Committee noted that there were no planning enforcement cases reported.
12 MODIFICATIONS SHEET (Agenda Item 12)

The Committee noted the Modification sheet.

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 12" November 2020

APPLICATION NO. DATE VALID
20/P2098 29/07/2020
Address/Site: 87 Robinson Road,
Tooting, SW17 9DN
Ward: Colliers Wood
Proposal: PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING

AND OUTBUILDING AND ERECTION OF A 3 STOREY BUILDING PLUS LOWER
GROUND FLOOR LEVEL, TO CONTAIN 9 X SELF-CONTAINED FLATS WITH OFF
STREET PARKING SPACES, CYCLE STORAGE AND REFUSE STORAGE.

Drawing No.’s: 01 RevA;18RevA; 19A;20A; 21 A; 22 A; 23 A; 24 A; 25 A,
26 A; KP Acoustics report 18329.NVA.01; Flood Risk Assessment Rev 4;
Sustainable Drainage Systems Report Rev 3; Preliminary Ecological Appraisal
Survey; Arboricultural Report by dpa Consultants dated July 2020

Contact Officer: Jourdan Alexander (020 8545 3122)

RECOMMENDATION

Grant planning permission subject to conditions and S.106 agreement

CHECKLIST INFORMATION

S106: Yes (restriction of parking within CPZ)

Is a screening opinion required: No

Is an Environmental Statement required: No

Has an Environmental Statement been submitted: No
Press notice: No

Site notice: Yes

Design Review Panel consulted: No

Number of neighbours consulted: 16

External consultations: 1

Conservation area: No

Listed building: No

Archaeological priority zone: No

Tree protection orders: No

Controlled Parking Zone: Yes

Flood Zone: Yes, the northern corner of the site is Flood Zone 2,
comprising approximately 5% of the total site area

. Designated Open Space: No

Page 9



1.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

INTRODUCTION
This application is being brought to the Planning Applications Committee for
determination due to the objections received.

Redevelopment of the site was recently considered by planning committee in
May 2020. The proposals that were approved by Committee were for the
demolition of existing buildings and erection of a two-storey building with lower
ground floor level to contain 8 Flats (LBM reference 19/P2287). The proposal
now before Committee is for a revised scheme, in which the main changes
include:

- An additional (recessed) top storey to the building to deliver one additional
flat (2 bedroom, 3 person);

- Minor adjustment of building footprint;

- Amended internal layout within building to create additional bedrooms;

The changes proposed would increase the designed level of occupancy within
the building from 29 to 33 individuals.

SITE AND SURROUNDINGS

The subject site is located to the rear of numbers 83-91a on the northern side
of Robinson Road. The site is accessed via a 30m long driveway from
Robinson Road. The existing property on the site comprises a two-storey
family house with a single storey garage located toward the eastern boundary.

The existing house has the following dimensions:

14.6m wide, an eaves height of 6.1m and a maximum height of 9m (western
elevation).

14.6m wide, an eaves height of 6.6m and a maximum height of 9m (eastern
elevation).

The surrounding buildings to the south, Nos. 83-91A, are two storey dwellings
that abut Robinson Road. The rear of these properties are setback at least
11m from the property boundary with 87 Robinson Road.

No. 93 Robinson Road is adjacent to the eastern property boundary of the
application site. The application site abuts the rear portion of the property,
which is currently undeveloped rear garden. The railway and River Graveney
are to the rear of the site.

There are a number of unprotected trees along part of the boundary with 81
Robinson Road, 89-93 Robinson Road along with a mature tree located just
within the site boundary beyond the far corner of the garden of 89 Robinson
Road.

CURRENT PROPOSAL

This application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing
two-storey house and the erection of a three-storey building with lower ground
floor level, to comprise 9 flats. The building’s top floor would be a recessed

Page 10



3.2

3.3

3.4

upper level, positioned inwards from the building’s front and side elevations.
The flats and their individual sizes are detailed in the table below:

No. of No. of No. of Proposed
Unit beds persons storey's GIA
1 1 2 1 50.6m?
2 (ground
and lower
2 3 5 ground) 126m?
2 (ground
and lower
3 3 4 ground) 102.5 m?
2 (ground
and lower
4 3 5 ground) 126m?
5 1 2 1 50.6m?
6 3 4 1 85.6m?
7 3 4 1 80.8m?
8 3 4 1 86.3m?
9 (top
floor flat) 2 3 1 68.4 m?

The proposal would also include:

3 parking spaces, one of these spaces would be for disabled parking.

Access driveway for vehicles and pedestrians.

Refuse storage area which would house 5 x 660L bins (1 for food waste, 2 for
refuse and 2 for recycling) and a bulk bin area. The refuse bins would be
moved closer to the vehicle entrance on collection day.

Cycle storage facility.

The proposed building would have the following dimensions:

-14.6m deep,

- 24m wide,

- Height of building 8.7m from natural ground level (height of two-storey main
part of building 6m, recessed top floor an additional 2.7m).

- Lower ground floor to natural ground level 3m.

The proposed building would be located approximately:

1.4m from the shared eastern (side) boundary, reducing to 1m towards the
rear of the site;

1.4m from the shared western (side) boundary, increasing to 1.8m towards
the rear of the site;

4m from the northern (rear) boundary, in which there is a railway line beyond.
41.4m from Robinson Road.

Page 11



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

The building’s footprint would broadly match the previously approved scheme.
In terms of massing the upper recessed storey is the principal difference
between the current scheme and the scheme formerly approved.

The front elevation of the building would have both horizontal and vertical
articulation, with the building ends set with a forward protrusion and a small
step-up in height along the main building eaves. Glazing would be evenly
positioned across the front elevation. The main entrance to the building would
be located centrally at ground floor level, and would provide access to the
lobby, main stairwell, and all flat entrance doors.

The rear elevation would include a consistent pattern of glazed and solid
parts. External balconies would be provided for all flats on upper levels (first
and second floor flats). Each of the split-level, ground and lower ground floor
flats, would have access to their own private, lower-ground floor, rear garden.

The proposal includes tree removal and tree replanting. Retained trees would
be protected during construction works.

PLANNING HISTORY

19/P2287 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND OUTBUILDING
AND ERECTION OF A 2 STOREY BUILDING PLUS LOWER GROUND
FLOOR LEVEL, TO CONTAIN 8 X SELF-CONTAINED FLATS WITH OFF
STREET PARKING SPACES, CYCLE STORAGE AND REFUSE STORAGE
— Approved by Planning Committee May 2020. Decision notice issued
25/06/2020.

19/P0143 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND OUTBUILDING
AND ERECTION OF A 3 STOREY BUILDING CONSISTING OF 9 X SELF
CONTAINED RESIDENTIAL UNITS WITH PARKING, CYCLE STORAGE
AND REFUSE STORAGE - Refused 27/06/2019. Appeal dismissed.

Reasons for refusal:

1. The proposed development, by reason of its siting, mass and
design, would result in (a) an incongruous form of development, which
is considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the
area as a whole and (b) would appear unduly intrusive and visually
overbearing when viewed from neighbouring properties including 81
Robinson Road to the detriment of the visual amenities of neighbouring
occupiers. The proposals would be contrary to policy DM D2 of the
Merton Sites and Policies Plan [2014] CS14 of the Merton LDF Core
Planning Strategy [2011] and 7.6 of the London Plan (2016).

2. In the absence of sufficient on-site parking to serve the residential
units, the proposal would result in an increased demand for on street
parking which would lead to increased kerbside parking, resulting in a
detrimental impact on highway and pedestrian safety contrary to Policy
6.13 of the London Plan 2016, Policy DM T3 of the Sites and Policies
Plan 2014 and Policy CS20 of the Core Planning Strategy 2011.

Page 12



4.3

4.4

5.2

5.3

3. The development does not include a waste management plan
which outlines who is responsible for moving/collecting the refuse bins
on collection day and is therefore not considered comply with policy
5.17 of the London Plan and policy CS 17 of the Core Strategy.

03/P2670 - ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY CONSERVATORY TO
REPLACE EXISTING - GRANTED.

00/P1934 - APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS IN
RESPECT OF A PROPOSED REAR ROOF EXTENSION - WITHDRAWN.

CONSULTATION
Public consultation was undertaken by way of site notice and letters sent to 16
neighbouring properties.

3 letters of objections were received who raised the following concerns:

The development is too big and imposing. It is larger in scale and proportion
to that of immediate surrounding buildings.

The proposed building would be overbearing and out of character for the area.
The original application for a 3-storey building has already been refused
previously.

The floor plans have also increased in size to accommodate 4 extra
bedrooms

The windows within the front elevation would be larger than the windows
previously approved and would create overlooking into the windows and
neighbouring gardens.

The previous plans suggest trees to be planted to obscure views towards
neighbours. It is unclear what is now proposed or the type of trees to be
established.

Obstruction of a right of way

Driveway is not suitable for heavy contractors haulage and would cause
damage to drainage

The proposal would cause serious structural damage to No. 83 and 85.

The proposal would result in traffic and pedestrian issues

The proposal would impact the value of property.

My family use the driveway regularly to park to the rear outside the garage
boundary

The limited car parking spaces onsite will cause the flats to park on the street.
The increase density would amplify noise levels

The plans have inadequate details and measurements

There is inadequate space for the bins to be stored on collection day on the
driveway and for cars to pass.

Smell would emit from the refuse bins

In regards to the above representations the planning officer notes the following:

Page 13



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Adverse impacts regarding construction/demolition are dealt with via
conditions. The Council’s Environmental Health team have further statutory
powers to control noise and nuisance outside of planning legislation;

Issues raised concerning rights of way, ownership issues and value of
property are not material planning considerations that can be afforded weight
to this assessment.

The remaining comments are discussed further within this report.

Internal consultees

LBM Climate Change Officer: raised no objection subject to pre-
commencement and pre-occupation conditions.

LBM Environmental Policy Officer: The development is acceptable subject to
the recommendations outlined in the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal Survey.

LBM Transport and Highways Officers: Raise no objection subject to
conditions. A limited numbers of onsite parking spaces are proposed. The
subject site is located in a CPZ. A Section 106 agreement restricting the
owners/occupiers of the development from accessing parking permits should
be entered into between the relevant parties. A car club membership of 3
years is also recommended. The service access is considered substandard
for Fire Engines and other emergency vehicles to negotiate. The applicant is
advised to contact the relevant fire authority and ambulance services in order
to conduct a fire and safety audit for the site. (Officers note that following
similar issues being raised in respect of a recently approved backland scheme
for two dwellings at Leafield Road officers have attached a suitable condition
requiring fire safety measures to be prepared and for these to be reviewed in
consultation with the London Fire Brigade before occupation).

LBM Flood Risk Management Engineer: The submitted Geotechnical Survey
Report and associated Flood Risk Assessment is acceptable (subject to
conditions) in accordance with policy DM F2 and London Plan policy 5.13.
The scheme mitigation measures specified in the report and drawings reduce
the risk of both internal flooding and reduce the risk of groundwater rising to
the surrounding land.

LBM Environmental Health Officer: Acceptable subject to conditions and
adhering to the recommendations stated within the KP Acoustics Report. As
well as the requirement for a Demolition and Construction Method Statement.

LBM Air Quality Officer: No objections

External Consultees

Thames Water (comments made towards previous application): No objection.
Thames Water have requested that the applicant incorporate a positive
pumped device to avoid backflow. The consultee also advised that if as part of
the basement development there is a proposal to discharge ground water to
the public network, they would require a permit from Thames Water. They

Page 14



5.11

6.2

also recommended other Informatives to be included on any permission
granted.

Environment Agency: The proposed development will only meet the National

Planning Policy Framework’s requirements if the following planning condition
is included:

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted flood
risk assessment (FRA) (ref 28/09/2020; 606-200928- 87 Robinson Road FRA-
DC r4; ECOstudioXV LTD) and the following mitigation measures it details:

¢ Retaining wall height shall be set no lower than 15.03m above Ordnance
Datum (AOD) as outlined on page 26 Figure 17 of the FRA.

These mitigation measures shall be fully implemented prior to occupation and
subsequently in accordance with the scheme’s timing/phasing arrangements.
The measures detailed above shall be retained and maintained thereafter
throughout the lifetime of the development.

POLICY CONTEXT

National Planning Policy Framework (2019)

5. Delivering a sufficient supply of homes

9. Promoting sustainable transport

11. Making effective use of land

12. Achieving well-designed places

14. Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal change

London Plan (2016)

Relevant policies include:

3.3 Increasing housing supply

3.4 Optimising housing potential

3.5 Quality and design of housing developments
3.8 Housing choice

3.9 Mixed and balanced communities

5.1 Climate change mitigation

5.2 Minimising carbon dioxide emissions

5.3 Sustainable design and construction

5.13 Sustainable drainage

5.17 Waste Capacity

6.9 Cycling

6.13 Parking

7.4 Local character

7.6 Architecture

7.14 Improving air quality

7.15 Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes
7.19 Biodiversity and access to nature

8.2 Planning obligations

8.3 Community Infrastructure Levy

Page 15



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.2

Merton Local Development Framework Core Strategy — 2011 (Core Strategy)
Relevant policies include:

CS 8 Housing choice

CS 9 Housing provision

CS 14 Design

CS 15 Climate change

CS 16 Flood risk management

CS 17 Waste management

CS 18 Active Transport

CS 20 Parking servicing and delivery

Merton Sites and Policies Plan — 2014 (SPP)
Relevant policies include:

DM D1 Urban Design

DM D2 Design considerations

DM EP2 Reducing and mitigating noise

DM EP4 Pollutants

DM F2 Sustainable urban drainage systems and; wastewater and water
infrastructure

DM H2 Housing mix

DM H3 Support for affordable housing

DM T1 Support for sustainable transport

DM T2 Transport impacts of development
DM T3 Car parking and servicing standards
DM T4 Transport infrastructure

Supplementary planning considerations
London Housing SPG — 2016

London Character and Context SPG -2014
DCLG - Technical Housing Standards 2015

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS
Material Considerations

The key issues in the assessment of this planning application are:
Principle of development

Impact upon neighbouring amenity

Design and impact upon the character and appearance of the area
Standard of accommodation

Transport and parking

Flood risk and sustainable urban drainage

Refuse storage and collection

Cycle storage

Trees and biodiversity

Sustainable design and construction

Developer contributions

Principle of development

Policy 3.3 of the London Plan 2016 states that development plan policies
should seek to identify new sources of land for residential development
including intensification of housing provision through development at higher

Page 16



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

densities. The emerging London Plan, Policy D6 seeks to optimise density,
and states that density should be appropriate for its context and with
consideration towards transport accessibility and infrastructure. The principle
of a more intensive development of the site has already been accepted by the
Council, albeit a little smaller than now proposed.

The site currently contains a two-storey house with a single storey garage
located toward the eastern boundary. The proposed development would result
in the provision of 8 additional homes, which is generally supported by Core
Strategy policies CS8 & CS9 which seek to encourage proposals for well-
designed and conveniently located new housing that will create socially mixed
and sustainable neighbourhoods through physical regeneration and effective
use of space. The site is also located in an urban setting, with Colliers Wood
Town Centre located approximately 500m away. Within this context, the site’s
accessibility and surrounding infrastructure nearby would support the
proposed density on site.

The creation of 9 new dwellings would not trigger affordable housing
requirements. However, given that the scheme comes close to this trigger of
10 dwellings, officers have recommended that approval of the scheme is
subject to a S.106 agreement, which secures that in the event that following
substantial implementation of the approved scheme a planning application is
submitted that enables the creation of one or more additional unit/units the
entire scheme would be subject to a full viability assessment, and for the
Council to levy an off-site affordable housing contribution where this is
feasible. This is considered necessary to ensure that any further amendments
to the development on site can contribute towards affordable housing.

Therefore, notwithstanding the need to carefully consider design, transport and
other technical aspects of the proposal in more detail, officers consider that a
more intensive residential development could be supported in principle.

Design and impact upon the character and appearance of the area

London Plan policies 7.4 and 7.6, Core Strategy policy CS14 and SPP Policy
DMD2 require well designed proposals that will respect the appearance,
materials, scale, bulk, proportions and character of the original building and
their surroundings.

The prevailing development in the area are two storey houses with rear
gardens. The location of the proposed building is setback from Robinson
Road on a backland area. Public views towards the building would be limited
to vantages up the driveway access from Robinson Road, and across the rear
garden of No. 81 Robinson Road from Daniel Close. The building would
otherwise be obscured by the surrounding semi-detached houses, with the
massing positioned parallel with the existing railway to the north.

The proposed residential block would not be excessive in size given that the

two-storey part of the main building would be compatible in size to the
surrounding houses. The third floor component would entail a recessed upper

Page 17



7.9

7.10

7.11

712

7.13

7.14

level, positioned inwards from the main building’s front and side elevations. It
is considered that the recessed siting of the third floor element would create a
relatively subordinate upper addition to the building. It would not have the
same visual bulk as a full three-storey building, and the design approach to
place the building’s tallest part at centre, furthest from site boundaries, would
help reduce the perceived building mass as experienced from private
vantages. Simply because the latest scheme reverts to being up to three
storeys, and the Council has previously refused a scheme for up to three
storeys is not a basis to refuse permission; the scheme takes on a different
form to the earlier proposals. It is therefore considered by officers that the
development would not appear out of scale with surrounding buildings and the
area.

The drawings show that the external walls would be London stock brick and
would incorporate different patterns and textures to provide contrast and
definition. The proposed windows would be aluminium framed. Conditions
have been recommended requiring details of materials to be submitted for
approval. Subject to these conditions the development would integrate well
with surrounding area.

The front elevation of the building would have both horizontal and vertical
articulation, with the building ends set with a forward protrusion and a small
step-up in height along the roof eaves. Windows to the building are of a size
to provide a sense of openness into the site whilst breaking up the mass of
the building.

Subject to the recommended conditions, the proposal would respond
appropriately to the character of the surrounding area, and is considered
acceptable in appearance, in compliance with London Plan policies 7.4 and
7.6, Core Strategy policy CS14 and SPP Policies DMD2 and DMD3.

Impact upon neighbouring amenity

SPP policy DM D2 states that proposals must be designed to ensure that they
would not have an undue negative impact upon the amenity of neighbouring
properties in terms of loss of light, quality of living conditions, privacy, visual
intrusion and noise.

The proposed building would be located approximately 23.3m away from the
adjacent dwellings at their closest point. Regarding No.93 Robinson Road’s
rear garden, the proposed building would be located 1.4m from the shared
eastern (side) boundary, reducing to 1m towards over the entire 12.6m depth.
Regarding No.81’s rear garden to the west, the proposed building would be
1.4m from the shared western (side) boundary, increasing to 1.8m towards
the rear of the site.

There are only two windows on each flank elevation at first floor level. Two of
these windows are associated with bathrooms, the other two are secondary
windows to bedrooms, which would also have good sized south facing
windows. The side windows would be obscure glazed to prevent overlooking.

Page 18



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

The 23m separation between the proposed building and the rear windows of
adjacent neighbouring buildings along Robinson Road is considered a
sufficient distance to ensure that there would be no material loss of privacy to
neighbours. Tree replanting is also proposed, which could provide further
screening between the development and site neighbours, the details of tree
replanting have been conditioned. Overall, the impacts on existing levels of
privacy is not considered to be harmful.

Regarding the positioning of the building in relation to No.93, the existing
dwelling on the site is located in a similar position to the proposed building.
Given the siting of the building, design, and layout, it is not considered that the
proposal would unduly impact the amenity to No.93.

Regarding No.81 to the west, the proposal would introduce built form within
closer proximity to this neighbour. The introduction of the proposed building
along this shared boundary is considered to have an acceptable impact to
amenity of No.81’s occupants, and would not appear unduly dominant or out
of place.

A daylight and sunlight report has been submitted assessing the impacts of
the development on levels of light received by neighbours including garden
spaces. The report demonstrates that the proposal would not be of a scale,
position or orientation to have a harmful impact.

The proposal includes windows along the rear elevation, and rear facing
balconies at first and second floor level. The impacts of these features to
neighbour’s privacy would not be harmful given the origination of views, which
would project outwards across the railway lines. Privacy screens are
proposed to the sides of the upper floor balconies to prevent views being
attained to east or west directions. It is noted within the application that these
screens would be 1.7m tall, this is considered by officers to be slightly short to
mitigate potential overlooking impacts. A condition has been recommended to
require that these screens are 1.9m tall rather than 1.7m. Neighbouring
buildings to the rear (north) are a sufficient distance away to ensure existing
levels of privacy are retained with a railway line separating the proposed
building from existing houses

In terms of noise, the site would continue to be used for residential use. The
proposed building along with external amenity areas of the flats are located a
sufficient distance from neighbouring habitable rooms to ensure that any
noise as a result of the increased density on the site would not be unduly
harmful. Only three car parks would be provided within the site, and therefore
traffic entering and existing the site would be light and would not cause a
harmful level of disturbance.

Overall it is not considered that the proposal would unduly impact the amenity
of adjoining occupiers, and is consistent with SPP policy DM D2.

Page 19



7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

Standard of accommodation

Policies 3.5 and 3.8 of the London Plan 2016 state that housing developments
are to be suitably accessible and should be of the highest quality internally
and externally and should ensure that new development reflects the minimum
internal space standards (specified as Gross Internal Areas) as set out in
table 3.3 of the London Plan (amended March 2016) and the DCLG -
Technical Housing Standards 2015. The London Plan Housing SPG - 2016
states that homes should provide a place of retreat; factors to be considered
include privacy, the importance of dual aspect development, noise mitigation,
floor to ceiling heights and daylight and sunlight. Policy DM D2 of the Adopted
Sites and Policies Plan (2014) states that developments should provide for
suitable levels of privacy, sunlight and daylight and quality of living conditions
for future occupants.

All of the flats would exceed Nationally Described Space Standards, and all
habitable rooms would be served by windows, which would provide suitable
natural light, ventilation and outlook to prospective occupants. The eight flats
spread across lower ground, ground and first floor level, would have broadly
similar layouts to the scheme previously proposed. The main differences is
that an extra bedroom would be created within the central, ground/lower
ground flat, and the three flats at first floor level would have a double bedroom
replaced with two single bedrooms. The new flat to be created within the
recessed top floor element, would have two bedrooms, two rear balconies and
would be dual aspect.

In accordance with the London Housing SPG, policy DMD2 of the Council's
Sites and Policies Plan states that there should be 5sgm of external space
provided for 1 and 2 person flats with an extra square metre provided for each
additional occupant. The lower floor flats would have rear gardens which
would exceed minimum standards. All remaining flats would be provided with
adequately sized balconies or terraces that meet housing standards.

Environmental Health officers were satisfied with the development, subject to
conditions in place to mitigate external noise disturbance to future occupants
of the development. The applicant has provided details of the acoustic noise
mitigation to be installed by way of soundproof glazing. A condition has been
recommended to ensure that this noise mitigation is installed prior to
occupancy, and thus protects the amenity of future occupants.

In term of privacy for the new occupants, the two, one bedroom, ground floor
flats would be susceptible to some loss of privacy from individuals coming into
and out of the building. The developer has shown on the elevation plan some
balustrading enclosing the front terrace which would mitigate certain views.
However, further screening would be beneficial to limit a loss of privacy. It is
considered that the conditions relating to landscaping and materials would
provide sufficient scope for an improved privacy solution to be approved by
the Council and installed. The screening would need to be balanced against
other factors such as outlook and daylight into the front flats. All other flats
would have good levels of privacy.

Page 20



7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

7.32

Overall, the proposed development would have good-sized rooms and
convenient and efficient room layouts, which are functional and fit for purpose.
Good outlook as well as adequate daylight / sunlight would be received into
habitable rooms. A high quality standard of accommodation would therefore
be provided, compliant with relevant policies and standards.

Transport and parking

Core Strategy policy CS20 requires that development would not adversely
affect pedestrian or cycle movements, safety, the convenience of local
residents, on street parking or traffic management.

The site is accessed by a narrow driveway. Three parking spaces are
proposed onsite with separate pedestrian and vehicle through markings. The
LBM Transport Planner has concluded that given the low number of parking
spaces and consequently low vehicles movements, alongside road markings
and the long and straight proportions of the accessway, would ensure good
sightlines for uses. The proposed accessway was considered acceptable.

The applicant has proposed 3 onsite parking spaces (one of which would be a
dedicated disabled parking bay). This is acceptable at the subject site given
the good PTAL rating of 4. The site is located within a Controlled Parking
Zone. Should permission be granted the applicant would need to enter into a
planning agreement restricting future occupiers of 8 of the 9 flats from
obtaining on-street residential parking permits. This agreement would be
similar to the previously approved scheme.

Requirements for membership into a car club, is not considered necessary in
this case, given the small number of proposed flats, the good PTAL rating, 3
onsite parking spaces, cycle storage and the restriction to on-street parking
permits. Overall, future occupiers will have sufficient travel choices.

Flooding Risk and Sustainable Urban Drainage

The applicant has submitted a flood risk assessment and sustainable urban
drainage report to support their proposal. These documents recommend a
flood and drainage strategy to be installed, alongside methods to delay and
control the rate of surface water discharged from the site. A sustainable
unban drainage strategy has been recommended. The recommendations
provided are acceptable in ensuring that the development appropriately
mitigates flood and drainage risk. A condition has been included requiring that
the development is carried out in accordance with the submitted documents,
this includes necessary mitigation, which requires that the retaining wall
height should be set no lower than 15.03m above Ordnance Datum.

Refuse Storage and Collection

When considering the design of waste facilities, London Plan policy 5.17 and
Core Strategy Policy CS 17 requires not simply examining capacity on site. It

Page 21



7.33

7.34

7.35

7.36

7.37

7.38

7.39

requires consideration towards the relationship of storage both during the
week and at times of collection to the proposed dwellings, relationship to the
highway, and the convenience and manageability of these arrangements for
future occupiers.

Refuse storage has been indicated on the plans, and show that a sufficient
level of refuse storage would be provided on site. The refuse would be stored
in a cedar wood refuse storage structure, with openable roof and sides to
place rubbish bags and to remove bins on collection day.

The applicant has proposed moving the refuse bins near to the vehicle
entrance beside the public highway on collection day. Once the bins have
been placed for collection, there would be limited room for vehicles to
enter/exit and site. Although this situation is not ideal, given the constraints of
the site and the limited off-street parking, resulting in infrequent car moments,
this methodology is considered adequate in these circumstances. The refuse
strategy is identical to that of the previously approved scheme.

To ensure the storage and collection of refuse occurs successfully and in a
coordinated manner. A condition has been recommended requiring that the
developer submits a Waste Management Strategy that details the
arrangements for the collection and disposal/recycling of refuse and recycling
generated from the occupation of the development, and that the development
is not be occupied until the agreed arrangement has been installed and in
operation.

Subject to the above condition the proposed refuse storage and collection is
considered acceptable.

Cycle Storage

Cycle storage is required for new development in accordance with London
Plan policy 6.9 and table 6.3 and Core Strategy policy CS 18. Table 6.3 of the
London Plan (2016) requires one cycle parking space per 1b/1p unit and 2
spaces for all other dwellings. The proposal would provide 19 cycle spaces
which is adequate to meet London Plan policy 6.9 and table 6.3 and Core
Strategy policy CS 18.

A condition has been recommended to secure the installation of the cycle
parking prior to occupation of the flats.

Trees and Biodiversity.

Core Planning Strategy policy CS.13 (e) requires that any proposals for new
dwellings in back gardens must be justified against:

- Local context and character of the site;

- Biodiversity value of the site;

- Value in terms of green corridors and green islands;

- Flood risk and climate change impacts.

Page 22



7.40

7.41

7.42

7.43

7.44

7.45

7.46

- In addition Sites and Policies Plan policy DM.O2 requires that development
which may destroy or impair the integrity of green corridors will not be
permitted and proposals in and adjacent to these corridors will be expected to
enhance their nature conservation value.

Impact on the character of the area, climate change and flood risk are
considered elsewhere in this report. While the proposals increase the footprint
of buildings on the site the retention of trees to the south and north of the
building are welcomed. The applicant proposes to remove one additional tree
(a holly tree) above that proposed within the previously approved scheme.
This has been reviewed by the Council’s Tree Officer, and is considered
acceptable provided a scheme for replanting is submitted for approval to the
Council and carried out in accordance with the approved details. This includes
details of the green wall to be installed against the retaining wall at lower
ground floor level. The finished landscaping would soften the visual impact of
the proposals and provide a degree of screening between neighbouring
properties.

A series of biodiversity improvements have been recommended within the
applicant’s ecological appraisal, which have been secured by condition.

Sustainable design and construction

London Plan policy 5.3 and CS policy CS15 seek to ensure the highest
standards of sustainability are achieved for developments which includes
minimising carbon dioxide emissions, maximising recycling, sourcing materials
with a low carbon footprint, ensuring urban greening and minimising the usage
of resources such as water.

The applicant has submitted Sustainability Statement (dated 30 May 2019),
which indicates that the proposed development would achieve a 35.4%
improvement in CO2 emissions on Part L 2013. This exceeds the minimum
sustainability requirements of Merton's Core Planning Strategy Policy CS15
(2011).

The internal water consumption calculations submitted for the development
indicate that internal water consumption would be less than 105 litres per
person per day.

The proposal is therefore considered to meet sustainable design and
construction policies, and conditions have been recommended to secure this.

Community Infrastructure Levy

The proposed development would be subject to the Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL). This would require a contribution of £220 per additional square
metre of floorspace to be paid to Merton Council and an additional £35 per
additional square meter to be paid to the Mayor.

Page 23



8.1

8.2

8.2

8.3

CONCLUSION

The principle of a more intensive re-development of the site has already been
accepted, delivering a meaningful contribution to housing targets, as has the
suitability of the access road, the modest level of parking (subject to the
applicant entering into a planning agreement), refuse arrangements and the
ability of the design to address flood risk issues.

The main part of the proposed building spread across lower ground, ground
and first floor level would be broadly similar to the scheme previously
approved by thePlanning Applications Committee. The recessed third floor
element is the key change to the design. However, the scale and design of
this upper level is considered acceptable due to its recessed positioning,
which is setback and inwards from the front and sides of the main two-storey
block. The latest proposals differ materially from an earlier proposal for a
three storey building on the site and, as a matter of judgement, officers
consider that the form and massing of this part two part three storey building
can be supported.

The proposed flats would provide a good standard of accommodation.
Planning conditions and a S.106 agreement (for parking permit free and
contributions towards affordable housing on relevant future applications) have
been recommended to ensure that the impacts of the development are
adequately addressed.

The proposal is considered to accord with the relevant National, Strategic and
Local Planning policies and guidance and approval could reasonably be
granted in this case.

RECOMMENDATION
Grant planning permission subject to conditions and a S.106 agreement to
secure:

1. 8 of the 9 new flats are to be parking permit free residential units

2. The developer agreeing to meet the Council’s costs of reviewing and
entering into [including legal fees] the unilateral agreement.

3. The developer agreeing to meet the Council’s costs of monitoring the
unilateral agreement.

4. That in the event that following substantial implementation of the
approved scheme a planning application is submitted that enables the
creation of one or more additional unit/units. The entire scheme would
be subject to a full viability assessment, and for London Borough of
Merton to levy, where appropriate, an off-site affordable housing
contribution.

Conditions:

Page 24



Standard condition [Commencement of development]: The development to which this
permission relates shall be commenced not later than the expiration of 3 years from
the date of this permission.

Reason: To comply with Section 91 (as amended) of the Town & Country Planning
Act 1990.

Standard condition [Approved plans]: The development hereby permitted shall be
carried out in accordance with the following approved plans: [Refer to the schedule on
page 1 of this report].

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

No development, other than demolition, shall take place until details of particulars
and samples of the materials to be used on all external faces of the development
hereby permitted (notwithstanding any materials specified in the application form
and/or the approved drawings), have been submitted to the Local Planning Authority
for approval. The submitted details shall include detailed drawings of all balustrades,
balconies and screening (including to terraces). In addition, the side screening
installed to the terraces at second floor level shall be at least 1.9m tall. No works
which are the subject of this condition shall be carried out until the details are
approved, and the development shall be carried out in full accordance with the
approved details, and retained thereafter.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory appearance of the development and to protect
privacy levels, as so to comply with the following Development Plan policies for Merton:
policy 7.6 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS14 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy
2011 and policies DM D2 and D3 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, a Construction
Logistics Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved measures shall be implemented prior to the first occupation
of the development hereby permitted and shall be so maintained for the duration of
the use.

Reason: To ensure the safety of pedestrians and vehicles and the amenities of the
surrounding area and to comply with the following development Plan policies 6.3 and
6.14 of the London Plan, policy CS20 of the Merton Core Strategy and policy DMT2 of
the Merton Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

No development, including demolition, shall take place until a Demolition and
Construction Method Statement has been submitted to, and approved in writing by,
the local planning authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout
the demoilition and construction period.

The Statement shall provide for:

-hours of operation

-the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors

-loading and unloading of plant and materials

-storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development

-the erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative
-displays and facilities for public viewing, where appropriate

-wheel washing facilities

-measures to control the emission of noise and vibration during construction.

Page 25



-measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction/demolition

-a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works

-emissions from Non Road Mobile Machinery during construction

- produced by the Contractor responsible for excavation, underpinning and
construction of the basement retaining walls. This shall be reviewed and agreed by
the Structural Engineer designing the temporary and permanent retaining structures.
- plan showing any temporary works, underpinning sequence and sections of the
retaining walls produced by the relevant appointed Contractor.

Reason: To ensure the safety of pedestrians and vehicles and the amenities of the
surrounding area and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for
Merton: policies 6.3 and 6.14 of the London Plan 2015, policy CS20 of Merton's Core
Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM T2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

No development, other than demolition of existing buildings, shall take place until full
details of a landscaping and planting scheme has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority, this includes the green wall to be grown up the
retaining wall, and these works shall be carried out as approved before the
commencement of the use or the occupation of any building hereby approved, unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details shall include
on a plan, full details of the size, species, spacing, quantities and location of proposed
plants, together with any hard surfacing, means of enclosure, and indications of all
existing trees, hedges and any other features to be retained.

Reason: To enhance the appearance of the development in the interest of the
amenities of the area, to protect privacy, and to ensure the provision sustainable
drainage surfaces and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for
Merton: policies 5.1, 7.5 and 7.21 of the London Plan 2016, policies CS13 and CS16
of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policies DM D2, DM F2 and DM O2 of
Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

No part of the development hereby approved shall be occupied until evidence has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority confirming that
the development has achieved CO2 reductions of not less than a 19% improvement
on Part L regulations 2013, and internal water consumption rates of no greater than
105 litres per day.

Reason: To ensure that the development achieves a high standard of sustainability
and makes efficient use of resources and to comply with the following Development
Plan policies for Merton: Policy 5.2 of the London Plan 2016 and Policy CS15 of
Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011.

No development shall take place until the developer has provided a Waste
Management Strategy that details the arrangements for the collection and
disposal/recycling of refuse and recycling generated from the occupation of the
development. Any arrangement shall be to the satisfaction of the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the arrangement has been
approved and the development may only continue to be occupied while the approved
arrangement is operation.

Reason: To ensure the provision of satisfactory facilities for the storage of refuse and
recycling material and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for

Page 26



10)

11)

12)

Merton: policy 5.17 of the London Plan 2015, policy CS17 of Merton's Core Planning
Strategy 2011 and policy DM D2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

No development, other than demolition of existing buildings, shall take place until
details of all boundary walls or fences are submitted in writing for approval to the
Local Planning Authority. No works which are the subject of this condition shall be
carried out until the details are approved, and the development shall not be occupied
/ the use of the development hereby approved shall not commence until the details
are approved and works to which this condition relates have been carried out in
accordance with the approved details. The walls and fencing shall be permanently
retained thereafter.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory and safe development in accordance with the
following Development Plan policies for Merton: policies 7.5 and 7.6 of the London
Plan 2016, policy CS14 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policies DM D1
and D2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

Prior to the occupation of the development a landscape management plan including
long term design objectives, management responsibilities and maintenance schedules
for all landscaped areas including green walls and green roofs, other than small,
privately owned, domestic gardens, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The landscape management plan shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason: To ensure the appearance of the development is maintained in the interest
of the amenities of the area, to ensure the maintenance of sustainable drainage
surfaces and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for Merton:
policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan 2016, policies CS13 and CS16 of Merton's
Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policies DM D2, F2 and O2 of Merton's Sites and
Policies Plan 2014.

The development shall be completed in accordance with the recommended glazing
specification and ventilation system treatment detailed within KP Acoustics report
18329.NVA.01, and shall meet the recommended standard or higher. Post
development assessment shall be undertaken to ensure that the internal noise
standards are met prior to first occupation and shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the area and the occupiers of neighbouring
properties and ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies for
Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016 and policies DM D2, DM D3, DM EP2 and
DM EP4 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
submitted flood risk assessment (Revision 4, dated 28/09/2020 by ECO Studio LTD)
and sustainable drainage systems report (Revision 3, dated 28/09/2020 by ECO Studio
LTD), including the proposed methods to reduce flooding and the proposed sustainable
urban drainage strategy. It shall also include the following mitigation measures:

¢ Retaining wall height shall be set no lower than 15.03m above Ordnance Datum
(AOD) as outlined on page 26 Figure 17 of the FRA.

Page 27



13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

Reason: to reduce the risk of surface and foul water flooding to the proposed
development and future users, and ensure surface and foul flood risk does notincrease
offsite in accordance with Merton's policies CS16, DMF2 and the London Plan policy
5.13.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the application has provided written confirmation
as to the installation of a fire hydrant (or otherwise agreed fire management and safety
plan), and that such measures have been agreed by the London Fire Brigade.

Reason: To ensure the development delivers measures for use by emergency services
or suitable alternative measures for the development and to comply with the objectives
of Merton Core Planning Strategy policy CS20 and Merton Sites and Policies Plan
policy DM.D2.

Not less than 1 and no more than 3 off street car parking spaces shall be permitted in
total in the development hereby approved, and the spaces shall thereafter be
permanently retained for the parking of vehicles in connection with the residential use
of the dwellings and used for no other purpose, unless otherwise agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

Reason - To safeguard the amenities of the surrounding area and to comply with policy
DM D2 of the Sites and Policies Plan

The detailed recommendations, enhancements and conclusions made in section 4.2
of the submitted Preliminary Ecological Appraisal Survey, shall be carried out in
accordance with the time frames recommended.

Reason - To preserve the biodiversity of the site and surrounding area, and to comply
with CS13 of Merton's Core Strategy 2011.

No other drainage systems for the infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground
are permitted other than with the express written consent of the Local Planning
Authority, which may be given for those parts of the site where it has been
demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable risk to Controlled Waters. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approval details.

Reason: To reduce the risk of surface and foul water flooding to the proposed
development and future users, and ensure surface and foul flood risk does notincrease
offsite in accordance with Merton's policies CS16, DMF2 and the London Plan policy
5.13.

With the exception of the three dedicated roof terraces shown on drawing 22 Rev A
(Second Floor Plan), all other parts of the building's roof shall not be used as a roof
garden, terrace, patio or similar amenity area.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities and privacy of the occupiers of adjoining
properties and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for Merton:
policy 7.6 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS14 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy
2011 and policies DM D2 and D3 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

The details and measures for the protection of the existing trees as recommended in

the submitted Arboricultural Report by dpa Consultants dated July 2020 - shall be fully
complied with. The methods for the protection of the existing retained trees shall fully

Page 28



19)

20)

21)

22)

accord with all of the measures specified in the report and shall be installed prior to the
commencement of any site works and shall remain in place until the conclusion of all
site works.

Reason: To protect and safeguard the existing retained trees in accordance with the
following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.21 of the London Plan 2015,
policy CS13 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy O2 of Merton's Sites
and Policies Plan 2014.

Before the development hereby permitted is first occupied, the windows in both side
elevations at first floor level shall be glazed with obscure glass and fixed shut and shall
permanently maintained as such thereafter.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities and privacy of the occupiers of adjoining
properties and to comply with the following Development Plan policies for Merton:
policy 7.6 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS14 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy
2011 and policies DM D2 and D3 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods shall not be permitted
other than with the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may
be given for those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no
resultant unacceptable risk to groundwater. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the proposal has an acceptable impact on groundwater in
accordance with Merton's policies CS16, DMF2 and the London Plan policy 5.13.

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the cycle parking shown
on the plans hereby approved has been provided and made available for use. These
facilities shall be retained for the occupants of and visitors to the development at all
times.

Reason: To ensure satisfactory facilities for cycle parking are provided and to comply
with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 6.13 of the London Plan
2016, policy CS18 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM T1 of
Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

Any external lighting shall be positioned and angled to prevent any light spillage or
glare beyond the site boundary.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the area and the occupiers of neighbouring

properties and ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies for
Merton: policies DM D2 and DM EP4 of Merton's Sites and Polices Plan 2014.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTHGATE SE GIS Print Template

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



—___

e¢ abed

—

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

Lf_d/—— EXISTING SITE PLAN

k burgess mean architects

unit 1, the warehouse

12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: JUNE 2020 drawing revision
drawn

scale project
g;;:':: | 1:100| | 02 | -



AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
14.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


7€ obed

N

\\

CONSERVATORY ﬁ

]

i

Q \<

Y i 7

—
LOUNGE

+2.720m —
55—

I T
= N

BEDROOM
+2.720m X‘

UTILITY
+2.720m

HALLWAY

YT YIFYTY
G A NS (S A W

+2.720m

N KITCHEN / DINING T
U \
wiC
+2.720m E
Al -
o0 N f T l\w
RT7A N Qo ] ‘ B
MR A\ ]
LN el
AN s ‘
= ﬂ
% =
ANNEX

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4 5m

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

burgess mean architects

k unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: JUNE 2020 drawing revision
drawn by:

o name: ri:loo rH | 03 | -



AutoCAD SHX Text_23
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


/
O

0

N\

N/

BEDROOM
+2.620m

NN\

N
HALLWAY
+2.620m

BATH

ROOM LE

E
N

-

q
N
S,
K N

| BATH
ROOM

w +2.620m

0 e

D

(C

|
N
—~ [TTTTTTTTTTTTT

Q

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4 5m

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

burgess mean architects

k unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: JUNE 2020
drawn by:

o ri:loo]m oo | -

drawing revision



AutoCAD SHX Text_41
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


® SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]
0 1 2 3 4 5m

EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN

R_T77A2
[N
| x |
| AN
PN
N
— DRESSING
/q AREA _
K A
[ 7
N -
s
AN
| g— N

yﬁg

N )

[TT1 | E

i\

L]

T
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
,,,,,, | w
! [}
\ o
[ &
| a
| g
|
w g
|
BEDROOM |
+2.180m] |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
N
) N
\J S N\ . ~ A T 1T 1+ T T T T T T 1 1 7
N N1 FIIIIIIITITIIT]
RN AN \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\
e K- T [TITIIIIIIITIL]
[TTTTTIITIIT]
[III I LLILLI

~

b !

N/

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

O

description

EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN

burgess mean architects

k unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: JUNE 2020 scale project drawing revision
drawn by
o name: | 1:100 | | 05 | -

° ° ° o o
WARDROBE



AutoCAD SHX Text_59
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


/€ abed

——
-—
—_—
—_—
—_
\‘\N\
-——
—_
—_—
e
— -

\\\\\\\ . ® SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]
\\\\\ — o 1 2 3 4  5m

-
-_—
—_—
—_—
—_—
-_—
—_—
—_—
-

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
) )

—
-
-
-
=
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

I I
) I
S ) |

NN —]

—_— e e
7s

TTTTTTTTTTTTT;TTTTTTTTTFTTTTTW
Crrr
Crrr
Crrr
HRRRE
Crrrrri

T
1
:
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2

IRRRERRER
=11

i 1| I I I

v

’7
’7
’7
’7
’7
—
I I Y R B

rrrrrrrrrririrr
Frrrrrerrrriririr
Frrrrrerrrriririr
rrrrrrrrrririrr
rrrrrrrerrir
Frrrrrrrrir

\mm
T

\

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrririr

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

k burgess mean architects

unit 1, the warehouse

12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk
date: JUNE 2020 drawing revision
drawn by

scale project
e |1:100| | | -



AutoCAD SHX Text_77
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


w w
z z
— o]
> >
x x
< <
ID DI
z z
2 2
o) o)
o o
I Second floor level I
I First floor level
T TTTTIIITITIITIT]
' - A N\ 1\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ - . -
| S | i ey e (| i S e
L YR N
' i N\ \\ '
N
N
A BN I
A0 S I S 1 ) FE I R A A TR I DA N RSN )5 R AR N A EEE R T A D E T AR NN
i EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION '
U
QD
«Q
D
w 1 1
0o - z
— o]
> >
g A g
I% gl
2 2
o) o)
o o
I Second floor level !
First floor level o g
________ \ i
| N ! 87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
EB SW17 9DN LONDON
5 dlient
description
e e s = EXISTING NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
AR R R R R TR S R T e \?\\\\\\\\\\\ A IR R A R R R R R R R R TR T e RHNRNRINN burgess mean architects
i EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION i k unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace
< london
SW18 4RL
SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3] et 1t sty e S e s Bt e 1 e B
i i t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e
0 1 2 3 4 5m bma@burgessmean.co.uk
date: JUNE 2020 scale project drawing revision
drawn by
il name: | 1:100| | 07 | -

checked:



AutoCAD SHX Text_95
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


6E obed

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

Second floor level

First floor level

BOUNDARY LINE

=

[T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T
[T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T TTT T TTIT T T
\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ HHH\\\\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\#
[TTTTTITTTTIT] \HHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHJJJ,—
[TT T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T I T TT T T TTTT T T T [TTTTTTTTITITT ALV O O O I R B S B 5

1

t—— e —— -

ZITTTTITTTTTITTIN
AT ITTTITTTITTTT TN

SRR

BOUNDARY LINE

R

D

N

[HEHHAHAHHHAAAHH

vz

N\ \\\\

NN\ AR R RN Y
EXISTING WEST ELEVATION

NN \\\ ANNN

NN\

A\ \ \\\\\\

Second floor level

First floor level

ILu Lul
z z
& [T LTI LT T T T T T L T T T T L T T L T T T T T T L T L T T L LT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T LTI T T T T &
< [T T T T T T T T I T T I T T T T T T T I T T I T T T T T T T I T T T T I T T T T I T I T T T I T T I T T T T I T I T T I T T T I T I T I I I I IITITIT] <
g 0 6 0 O 6 O S N S B S B g
I TTTTTITTIT I I T I IT I T T T 1T T T [T T = [TTTT I T ITTTIIIITIITITITT] [TTT11 [TITTITT1]
§ ,y‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ LT LT NN ERERERE T T §
,\1:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\&\M\M\l\&\:\:\:\:\: \:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\A:\M\M\X:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:\:
1 AT T I T TTT T T I T T T T T T T I T T I T T I T I I I TTTTT1 I (I TTTT] [TTTT I T I T I T I I T T I T I I TI T T I I T ITIIITITI1] 1
e e e e e e o e b e T B L T e e b B R D T B L b L L e L L L D D L E LT AT DL DR T T LT
LT LTI T T T T I T T T T I T T T T I T T T T T T I T T T T I T T I T T I T T T T T T T T T I T T T I T T T T T I T T T T I T T T ITT I T I T I I I T 1]
e O O B
Y e e e e e e :““““‘“““““““‘““““““““‘““““““““‘: ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ H
H ‘7 S ] \"\‘\‘\‘\ H
§ [TTT1
fl [TT1
i k\ | :\:\:\:\:
[T ITIT T IIIIIIIIIITIIII [k !
R R
[TTTT I T T I I T IITITIIIIIITITII I
[TTTT T T T I T T T I T ITTITTITIT 1]
[TTTT I T T I I I T T T ITIIII I T]
[TTTT T T T I T T T I T ITTITTITIT 1]
[TTLLTTITTITITIITTIITTITTITL _ __ _
AN AR e AN N AN N\ \\\ N\

0

1

2

3

5m

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

EXISTING EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS

b

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

london
SW18 4RL

date: JUNE 2020 scale project drawing revision
drawn by
1o nomec | 1:100 | | 08 | -



AutoCAD SHX Text_113
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


BOUNDARY LINE

:
ANA NN NSNS ARREIIINMTITEIIITTITRLGQTL R

EXISTING ELEVATION 1

ELEVATION 1

SCALE [1:100 @ Aﬁ|

BOUNDARY LINE

:
==
N\ \\\\\X

NN \\\‘\\\\\ AN NN

N\

EXISTING ELEVATION 2

N\ N\ R
A A A AR HEHEHIR AR ST TS RONAEES

ELEVATION 2

SCALE [1:100 @ Aﬁ|

BOUNDARY LINE

A2 RIITTIITUTIUTRT R T T

‘
:

N \ N X N
AN %\\ AEEE AN RN AN

O obe

EXISTING ELEVATION 3

ELEVATION 3

NANN

EXISTING ELEVATION 4

hd

S

4 ELEVATION 4
SCALE [1:100 @ A3] SCALE [1:100 @ A3]
1
\*, 2|
|
~ AN =
— 1 — ]
N
ANNEX
N

: NNN\\\ NN\

R \

!_ SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

h",J 0 1 2 3 4

VN

FLOOR PLAN
5

SCALE [1:100 @ A3]

~
'SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3] /‘\

]

NNNNN

SITE PLAN

SCALE [1:250 @ A3‘]|

2 3 4 5m

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

EXISTING ANNEX

burgess mean architects

k unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

< london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: JUNE 2020
drawn by:

o name: ri:loo rH | 09 | -

drawing revision



AutoCAD SHX Text_131
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


T obed

FULLPLANNING APPLICATION

87 Robinson road, SW17 9DN

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING AND ERECTION OF NEW 3 - STOREY
BUILDING CONSISTING OF 9 SELF-CONTAINED UNITS WITH
ASSOCIATED AMENITY SPACE, SECURE CYCLE AND REFUSE

00.0

02.0

03.0

04.0

05.0

06.0

07.0

08.0

09.0

STORAGE

FIXTURE AND SHEET LIST

TITLE SHEET 18.0 PROPOSED - SITE PLAN

LOCATION PLAN 19.0 PROPOSED - LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING - LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLAN 20.0 PROPOSED - UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING - UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN 21.0 PROPOSED - FIRST FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING - FIRST FLOOR PLAN 220 PROPOSED - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING - SECOND FLOOR PLAN 23.0 PROPOSED - ROOF PLAN

EXISTING - ROOF PLAN 24.0 PROPOSED - NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATION
EXISTING - NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATION 25.0 PROPOSED - EAST & WEST ELEVATION
EXISTING - EAST & WEST ELEVATION 26.0 PROPOSED - SECTIONS A-A & B-B

EXISTING - ANNEX

APPROVED - SITE PLAN

APPROVED - LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLAN

APPROVED - UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN

APPROVED - FIRST FLOOR PLAN

APPROVED - ROOF PLAN

APPROVED - NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATION

APPROVED - EAST & WEST ELEVATION

APPROVED - SECTIONS A-A & B-B

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

TITLE

k burgess mean architects

unit 1, the warehouse

12 ravensbury terrace

9 london
SWI18 4RL

o dmensions 10 be checked on aifedacrepancy betwesn this drawing and other Iiormation s to be refemed to thiarteibile copyight.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

dates SEPTEMBER 2020 scole project drawing revision
drawn by:

o rame: |N/A | |oo | A



AutoCAD SHX Text_149
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON




AutoCAD SHX Text_167
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


o obe

il

26700

N
S

5

KA
vy

HOLDING AREA DAY OF BIN COLI

[EB

[ED

25650

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

dlient
description
PROPOSED SITE PLAN
burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace
a london
SW18 4RL
ol dimeasions to be checked on alja.discrepancy betwess this drowieg and other Isformation Is to be referred to thilyariisssihipte copyright.
t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:

bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: SEPTEMBER 2020 drawing revision
drawn by:

scale project
e | 1:250| s | A



AutoCAD SHX Text_185
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


717 obed

7777777

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

FYFYFYTY
SO0 Y

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
55555

(5
-l
HERN

ST T LOWER FL;)OR L 4

255QM 68 SQM )

q 3

G] @ @ \- /ﬂ &
5 i 5\

S \ \,{!

NL— - X

|

T o9 |

L]

TTTTTTT

STORAG
saMm
-—

I w
N NN
\ AMMA TSN
s
N \s NN

L

§§§§§\§\\s\§ \ N N\ \\\\x\\ii\ \ \\§§

N \ NI N\ N\

N\ Q\s\x&\\
N

\\\\\

N

NN \\ \\\\ \ \<§\§\ \ SW17 9DN LONDON
L
WW§§§§§§§§§ bﬁ“r e
L

R

\\ \ \\ x \\ t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 B946 9506 e:
\ \ \ N \\\ \\ bma@burgessmean co.uk
\\\\\E\\\\\\ \\\\Q\\i& ﬁ :I,ETEMBER 2020 riloo ||n.|-=t ih;l: .|wu-|A



AutoCAD SHX Text_207
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


\V,

Gy obed

L

RETAINING WAL

RETAINING WA

RETAINING WAL ——

REAR GARDEN
73.50m?

REAR GARDEN
30.20m?

“

AN

N

BEDROOM
16.8 SQM

L1

REAR GARDEN

47.50m?

RETAINING WALL

N N N R
[4 = BEDROOM = D D BEDROOM D
; D ] D BEDROOM EEolY BEDROOM D e D
‘ / 12.5 SQM D}] 12,5 sQM \
;S \ \ |
BATHROOM | FLAT 38 BATHROOM
1 505aM ] BATHROOM UPPER FLOOR / 50SQM
4.5 sQM 40.5 SQM
N @1 () : O
Q
. BEDROOM BEDROOM
9.65QM | N\ 9.6 5QM
N =
FLAT 3B - FLAT 3B
q UPPER FLOOR HALL 2 P 4 HALL UPPER FLOOR
58.2 SQM 58.2 SQM
R ‘ ST FLAT 1B HALL \ j4 5 s\ HALL FLAT 1B ST ‘ ‘
% 0.85 SQM 50.6 SQM 1 50.6 SQM 0.85 SQM
S & ) r Y ; P = r
ST (S
00 - N osssam I 0o
3 06 R [T 08
Ay P @
[E BEDROOM qD L I Dﬁ BEDROOM j
l 12 sQM 12 sQM EE
R A\ L
- ) |: |:|
f KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING
23.35QM \%‘ E D — 233 5QM
L
4 [ ]
N ] N N AN D
< N I\ N
¥ TERRACE TERRACE ¥ L
8 9saM b————— — == - 9sQm
M | H
Bulk bin
- - area
< 4 2
PERMEABLE

BLOCK PAVING

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4 5m

PROPOSED UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN
296.9m?

w’

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD

[y SW17 9DN LONDON
. dlient
description
P2 PROPOSED UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN
burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace
< london
$ SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050

bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: SEPTEMBER 2020
drawn by

file name:

checked:

f: 020 8946 9506 e:
scale project drawing revision
| 1:100 | |2 | A



AutoCAD SHX Text_225
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


\//

o abed

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
280.3m?

NN AN N
3
4
— ] Q —
s BALCONY { F BALCONY
(] 7550M BEDROOM BEDROOM t 758aM
o 8.6 SQM 8.9 sQM
] BEDROOM
12.1 sQM
= — | / W — N '\
ST
% 0.7 sQM
N S
$ KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING = “KITCHEN / DINING / LINVING KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING
32.6 SQM FLAT 3B 27.6 SOM 33.8 sQM
80.8 SQM
| i\ - m L =
=] 00 ]D\ D 55 E0l N@ =
ST = &
L T ~ o —
50 = Z, S6 00
©o° i cle)
‘ ST o ST ‘ ‘
0.8 SQM 1.18QM
1 I8 & I [in
N FLAT 3B A7 FLAT 3B
g 85.6 SQM \S) 86.3 SQM
pl N a ST ST \
% —\ | g m 1.28aM 1.2 QM m g ||
o /- -\
\ 1
N
-7 BEDROOM BEDROOM
10.2 sQM 10.2 sQM
)
” TN
I
™ BEDROOM D BEDROOM E E BEDROOM D BEDROOM
13.7 SQM 10.2 SQM D D 10.2 sQM 13.7 sQM
L/
N\ , AN \\; i\ N N L
[ : M,
y ‘ N, N
N/

Bulk bin
area

4

5m

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

b

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

london
SW18 4RL

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e:
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: SEPTEMBER 2020 scale project drawing revision
drawn by

e | 1:100 | |2 | A



AutoCAD SHX Text_243
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


r

) abed

-

SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4 5m

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
77.6m?

VAVAVAuviiiiiiiiiij
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
va vy

VATATVAVATATATAVAVAVAVAVATAVAVA
A

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA'
AT AAVAATAVAVAATAVAATATAYAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
OO
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA!
AVAAVAVAAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAV AV AV AYAVAYAVAYAYAVAYA |

R

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAI

VATATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA'
A AATAARAAIAY]
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYaYS
PRI
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
ATATATATTATATATATATATATATAY)
TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAYAVA!

VAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA A A

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI

VAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA A A
AVAVAAVAAVAVAV.VAVAVAYATAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVA'
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI
AT AT ATATATAY)

TAYAVAVAVAYAY

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|

VA'A'AVA;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;AVA'
TATATATATATATATATATRTATATATAY,

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA!
ATRATSATIATATATATATIA]
VAVAVAVAVAY

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AAVAAVAVAVAAVAAVAVAYLY,
RAXANANANARNNAN

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

BEDROOM
12.5QM

VATATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
AT AT AATATAVAY

BEDROOM
7.55QM

i

1.5 sQM

EN-SUITE

BATHROOM

4.9 saM

1.0 sQM

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA!

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
AT AT AATATAVAY

VAVA;A'A'A'A'AVA'AVAVA;AVA'

VAVAAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,/
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
FATAYAVATAVAAYAVAYAVAVAYAVAYA|

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATAY,

KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING

40.0 SQM

&=

'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.

'A'A'A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;A;AVAV
FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

AAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVALY |
VAYAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY

TAVAVAVAV.AVAVAVAVAVAVAV.AVAVAVA |

AVAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.V.VAY.

AT AT
TAYAYAVAVAVAYAVs

IR
TAATATATATATATATATATA

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
TATATATAATATATRTAATAATATATS
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
KRN
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV|
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA |
AV YAV AV AYAVAYAVAVAYAY |

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA,
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA |
AV YAV AV AYAVAYAVAVAYAY |

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY

ATATAVATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
TATAVAATATAVAAVATAVATATAVAYA
'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY

ATATAVATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAY

ATATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAVAVALY
VAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVLY
A A AT
TAYAVAVAVAYAY

ATATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAVAVALY
VAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

'A'A'A;A'A'AVAVAVAVA;AVAVAVAVAV
av,

ATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.|
TATATSATATATATATATATATIATY

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.
OO
AV YAV AYAYAVAYAVAYAYAY |

ATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.|
| TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY |
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA |
AV YAV AYAYAVAYAVAYAYAY |

ATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.|
| TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA |
AV YAV AYAYAVAYAVAYAYAY |

AT AVATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY
VAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAA
| TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY |
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AV ATAYAVAYAYAVAYAVAVAVAVAVA

AT AVATAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY
VAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAA
| TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY |
SAAATATAVAAATAVATAVAYA
AV ATAYAVATAYAVAYAVAYAVAYATAY

ST

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAVAY

AT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI
AAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAVLY
VAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
ATATATATA AT AATAATIATATAY,
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI

VAT T LTLYATATaY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AT ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY

'AVAVA;AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA;‘VAV

7

‘VL

o

”
e

Bulk bin
area

4 o

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

description

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

london
SW18 4RL

ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e

bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: SEPTEMBER 2020 scale project drawing revision
drawn by:

e | 1:100 | 2 A



AutoCAD SHX Text_261
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


X SCALE BAR [1:100@ A3]

0 1 2 3 4 5m

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

R R K RN DR
AT AT TATAT AVAAV.VAVAVVAV.Ys AT AT TATATATATATATA
B A IRARK a Ty AA R RRR SIS i 4
PO
YAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

AVAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAA
A AT

VAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAYAY . YAV AV AT AV AV AV AAYAVAYAVAYAYA AVATAYAVAYAVAVAYAVAYAVAVAVAVAY,

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVA A T AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY |
AT AT AATATAAY A AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLVAY, VAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY,

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

VAT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAY AT AT AT AT ATATY
| VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAY.Y
ATATATATATATATATIATATATAA, VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA!
TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAA' avavs VAVAVAY, VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA| AV ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAVAY.
VTP LTLALLATATLY,
——————————————r VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
VATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVA A ATATATATATATATATATATATATATATA,
AVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, LVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
VAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVL' FATAYAV AT AV A AYAVAYAVAVAYAVAYA| AV ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY |
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA' — — —————— ——————————— ——————— e
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, FAVATAVAVAVAVAVAYA VAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAY AT
VAVAVAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA' i VATAVAVAVAVAY, X TaY VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
AVAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAYA 4 'AVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
FATAYAV AT AV A AYAVAYAVAVAYAVAYA| VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY p
==——————— ==—————mm TAVAVAVAY Ay VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA 5 =—=——————— ==——————es
A TTATATATAA TATATATATATAAAAT AT \ 'AVAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA. ] AT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT oAV AVATAVAAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
O TATATATATATATATITATATATATATATS VAVAVAVAY AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA|
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, A AYATAYAVATAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY | AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY, AVAVAV.AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVLY
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
—————————————— e, AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV. 'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA.
VAT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAY TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA TATATATATATAYATATATAVAYAVAYAA
| VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAI AYATATATAT AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAY. AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
'AVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY/ TAVAY ? VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA! VAV AVAVAVAVAYAVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVA
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA AV ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAVAY. avanav,
'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
| VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT === =1
'ATAAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVATAY, AT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT
FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA AT ATATATATAYAVAYATAVAYAVAYAY, AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
AV ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY | avanav, YAVAY AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVLY,

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.
VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

TAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVA! VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVL

——————————————r VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

VATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVA A : ATATATATATATATATATATATATATATA,

AVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, POOKNX MM ATATATATATAY) R FAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAVAVAVAVAVAYA VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA |
VAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVL' RO yavay va' AV ATAYAVAYAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY | A AYATAYAVATAYAAYAVAYAVAVAYAY |
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY,

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA' ——————————— ——————————————
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, : i ATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATAVAVAVAT
VAVAVAVAVAV.VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA' 1 TATATATATATATATATATATAATATA
AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, AV, RS2 KRN . VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
FATAYAV AT AV A AYAVAYAVAVAYAVAYA| ORI

Ox : 'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAN

—————————— = a VAVAY FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA TAATAVAVAVAVAVATAVATATATATATAI vava va —————————— g e

TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA AT AVAVATAVAVAVAVATAVAVAVAVAVA FAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV A AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA! AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY. AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY | 'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY. AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY

O .nvmvmvmvmvmvmvm VAVAVAVaVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA' VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA
'AVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVAVAVAVAVAVAY. 'AVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVaVAVAVAVAVAY. 'AVAVAVAVAV VAV AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, 'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY.

. DX AR N
R : R A T R : PR AR
R PR AN DO XRAARXYS
BRI KKK IKXN XX KK KIKLNK, DR XXX RIIIRAXXK DR XA PR EHRAAIAIARXX YN
DR XK DO AR
—————— EXRRRIRXNKRNKS ; DO ORRARAAYNNS ————
' "V V V AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY | AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY, | 7AY A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A" | VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.A | .V:V:V:V:V:V:V:V:v:v:v:v:v:vcv: . N:Vvvevvv'v'V'V¢V¢VAVAVA'A'A'A
OO DO BEEREEEEEA BAAEEEEEEEEEEN REEAARRAES RREEEAARRAES
RN BB ANNARARRARRRARK o BRI v B AN BN
DA AN
el e p

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA YAV AV AT AV AV AV AAYAVAYAVAYAYA

Rumeeesey RSN

,v ATAATAATATATATIATs

] VATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVA A R VAVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVATA ATV AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY AT AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAT AT AVATAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA VAT AT AT
- ATV TAVATATATAYAY, TAVAVA AVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV.VAY, VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA WALV, TaY VAVAVAVAVAAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVaVA |
TAVAVAVA TAVAVAVAYA AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY. VAVAVAYAV
v, - TATATATAATATRTATITATATATATY

ava TAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY
.n“vvvvv ATAVAATATAAY

title

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON

client

Bulk bin
area
4 .
. description

T PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

& burgess mean architects
unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

london
[ ] SW18 4RL

g . ot messions to be checksd on eliadiecrepancy betwess this drovieg aed other Ieormation e 1o be referred to thilyarisssipls copyright.

t: 020 8944 8050 f: 020 8946 9506 e
bma@burgessmean.co.uk

date: SEPTEMBER 2020 scale project drawing revision
* drawn by:

; , e | 1:100 | 2 A



AutoCAD SHX Text_279
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


= w owc
=)
v = 5 288%
< O 3P
©) o SEsw
€56
z o0s= HY
= 5 3
= o £ g <
O 2 H
i
n 528 _
1 cw
P * 8
c -2
@) iy °
o] o e
a9 g.® .
[%)) b5 n <+
=2 N [+)] N
Z C 8 S+~
o m S| ©
L ._ — [ < 7] ]
Z < = (0] @
- / S gl o o |1
o T Z g ol 5 g
= g = - =] =} _—
- 7 e}
— =z O 5 @ 1=
0 7/ 7 A0 = =)
< / 87/ /77 Sa S
DA,
O / A 7
/ SIS nZz %) .-
(10| TS A S x e
- G 7 A zZ O i
w /7 s/ re) 3 ER
7 /7 /7 7 | —
Z e I/ 7y T 9
w Z, s S S ¥
5 7 G 1 = ad
7, "
G 2 S I} zZ o 35
na / 7 /7 =0 o)
/7 7, Q o
_m_lm_ ANH /, 7 o o =2 @ g
7 7 o
aw af /7 x~ a <+ 98
Q0 Q7 < - u ¥ 9§
4
(o | ~ Hlw 3 3 D o &
Z = a0 L
P B
oo £ / s @ ny .m. m.u o 3z
% - £
s h = N &
7, 2 i .w-
o |/ [%] ° o o ol @
% 17 = w = ]
w7 [52) o g H
/ ™ < o
q Lty < a Laol3ed
= N o)
- 4
k 7 ® oz
o o
Y /4
. / 3 T A
2 — g7
7 / . N 7
/7, 7
7 = 7
/ — %
7, o i /
\\\\\\ tv \\\ y 7
“““““ 7
| HH A HHAHH A HH ! / < X /
R L EEEE PR T " /
B T 7 m 0/ Z
il R J % Z Z
= Bl e A / -~ 7 7% 7
B e R / G 207
i NS . A A
[H | HHHHHE HH g bbbt S — -
L H R AT 7 7
L (Y iy Il H HHHH TN A < Z
L L i NS, ;
HI[IHH HH i HH NS 7S
HHH I HHH Y WSS O Z
0 (I THHAT il e ~ 2
HHH m HHH m / 270 7 7
1 HHH HH L / f ) 7
LA A A il HHHH 74 i = / e ! Ne) 23 Al p 4
HIHHE | 7 Al L= 9 777,
L il =] y 7447/
H LHHH LU L 5, A 7/ #
HHH HHH Il \\\\\\\\:\\\\\\\\\\\\
U HH R gyl HHHI 3 \\\\\\\\\ \\\Fi\\\\
TH HHHHHAH HHH hhhil= \\\\\\\5\\5\\\\\\
= A (I — 7 VY /4 y 47 7% A
U HHHHHE HHH HH = 4 \\\\\:\\\ 7 4 y /4
el H 7 HHHN B2 A 7 A, D N
H (THH HH i H HHH B , 780 9
me AN HHA U E 74 I gy
= i HHAE A HHHH il = % /A 2077
LA A A HHHH A =5 7 0 /S
o) HHHH H FHHH y = 4 7N 7
L | EsEsl Tl L = 7 g 8
a2 H e HH iyl — % 0 07 T 7
H HHHHHH HHHH Ui = / 2 \\\\\\\\\\\
Zz X LA AR HHHH i — /7 07 \\\\\\\\\\\
T~ ~ A HH = 7 ST 7
o9 T HHHHHHHHHHHHHH igigiplyl HHH B3 7 2890/ S F /4
= TH HH 1 B4 gy 7/ 777
e 7 Al — | 7 5 \\\\\l\\\\
o [ HHHH R ialaiahsl 7 AnHHh = 74 /0 Y7 /Y,
zQ et peseoaydppipmsegdyipnpupmsuytyapu s Ty I s ihi== 7 A LA, 0.7,
HHHHHHHHHHAHHHHHHHH L pihhii== / / Va4 7 7
oX aa e e et et 3l UHHH =H 87/ 7 g 7 g/ .
H T T Ui =8 #7788/ / /2 /4 4
50 i A == 7 707, & /7% NS /4
a0 R R —H 7 y 4 7/ /7 Z7 IOX 4 7,7 7
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ —H /4 7907 7 7 LS
w = B B A — z Z \\\\\0\ 7/ \\\\\\\\\\0\\\\\\\\\ 7 /0
b B R A H . 7/, IO NS A
> w B R A H o) Y 4 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Y/
“““““““““““ —H o/ Y/ I,
S ——— — [a) 77 S Q\\\\\ p \\\\s\s\s\\ 7 g/ 2/
i g —— = X \\\\\\R\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\i \\\\\\\ 7 0
i g \\\Q\\\\Q\\\\\\Q 7 7
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ O \\\\\R 7SO, 7 774 2N /Y
i it PR B bt = f Q 007, LA 7
e [HH [HHHHHH A vttt ettt = 7 i 78 g7 \\\\S\o\s@\\k\\ 7777,
AT AR VAR R —— /4 g/ /4 gy IS 777 7
T - g ittt =H 7 za 7077, 7 N A
SN |11 o —H 77 4 77 0 P
Ll == 7 DX 777 Y O A P 7
HUHY i , Sy ¢ 4 77/ Y 4 S
mmm— 73 a0 /4 D7, /4 77 e 72
— A4 A /7 . ./ 7 7 7 7 \\s\\\\\
e — Z a0 \\\\\\\\\Q\\ 77 07, y e /
= x\ o= 0/ gy Y7/ 2/, /1
s mmma o —H # 7 AN g/ gL
LHH / \ HHHH el it st lah skl ikl ;b —1 7 > wn \\\\\\\\\\ V I, A AT
= Z LY ey 7 7 \\\i\\\\\
i R o g —— 7 \\\c\\s\\\\\\x f\\\\?\\\\\\ N 7S
— 7 0 A5 A7, A /
HHHHHIN Q& ittt = 7 ﬁ\\\@\\\w\\\\\s\i\w\\\\\\\\\\\\\N\\\\ iy
““““““““““““““““““““ HHH B B T A \\\\\\\\\\\\5\ gl
HHHH A i Ui = S [T /e v /¢ N
““““““““““““““““““““ = 4 T \\\\Y\\\\\\\s \\Ro\\\\\\@\w\\\\ \\\\\\\\m /4
i O b b e V7 /44 V4 7 Y \\\\\ /
“““““““““ ] . HHH HHHH HH gL/ 07 7SN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ HHH / HHHHH HHHHH \\\\\\\\\\\\ 2, 7 H s/ 4
“““““““ L B3 ; LT U H A, 7 ity s 4
“““““ — 7 Iy HHH HHH 2555/ 7 S/ S 7
\\\\\\\\\ HHHI = 74 HHHHHAH HHHHHAH 20 7 W 77 7 \\\\\\\
“““““ 2 = Z HHHH HHHHH HH 7 J 7 T/ 7/
““““““““ || S = Z (T 04 07 77
\\\\\\\ 2 | Spipiyl m— a LT Ininiaialalialy i sininhni 77 2 /s I /4 /
\\\\\ m— HH HHH HHH HHHH G /07 727, / /4 A
\\\\\\ HHH =3 . HHHHH HHHHH HHHHH HHHHH 77, 2077 77 S 7,
HHH 1 =4 C | 22 7/ N7 / 7 %
= | TH A7 D707/ 7 /0
oY 770 s 2/ 7
‘9 \\\\\\\:\\\\\\\\1\\ 7 7N
| 2077 7707 70 % 97
A o 7 22707 A S
Z i 2 /s 4 2 GS
7 i /4 4 7Z 77/
. B 27 L0 P 270
z i 27 777 gy 7 Z
A HHH ] /4 O 7 7/ 7/ 7 4 -
L 7 2/ 07 /7
HH i) A 774 \\\;w\\ \\\\\\\\\\\w\: g7 7/ 77/ iy
. HHH S it e /2 \\\\\\E\\\\\\ b/ \\\ S 277
| HHHTETE b Il g g I ey 7 \\\\\\\\\\\\ g AN S 9
7| R i i oy g A g 07 A gy /4 7/ 7/
~ | IHHHHHA HHIEAEEIEE 7 AL L ID A y /7 /S
7| [ HRERHE A (e g7/ \\\\1\\5\ oss/
2| [ HRIEE 1 R \ 7 2977 /4
7~ | [ [HHHHHHHHI N ARHRHRHRHRH . 2 .
|
7777 | [REHEHRRET A LA 7
777 | [ T T ey TR 7
4 7 7 | [ T (e 7
7 X7 7| U FEEHERAY > AL AR %
7/ 77 |[ii LU H P it /, /
g /874 2| [ T G g oA il / 7
— 7 A e 4
— A7 77 | L il Gt e e ittt
== 74Y /4 7| [ I L T
= 7 i [HH R A LT =t
—H N T X
— 4 Z \\\\\\\\\\ nn LT ey g T
= %7 /e [HH HHITHHHHH 4 @ il
=H TN 7/ {HH Hinity R @ it /
— B 7/ L1 T > AL AT
= TS L (T g W Tl
—= \ / 4748 77| [ o i | P Lt %
—1 77 |l e
| 74 \w\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ _\
—— 7 o |lrmmm mmE
— 7 L
H /, o el £ / /)
= /4 7 S EUEHEEIEIEE /7,
— 24 G W 7/
— I A / il 7/
—1 7 SN T 7 A Ve
— V2 /0 T e —— 7
H INT S T —— 7/
—— I H L7, I oh—" /. A/
=H|/ 4 A b e— 7/
—1 A g/ . /S
== y 7 7 FrFErre g7
— NS T P ~
= I e e SRR
—H Va7 AT / iEaiaizaaissais S ERSiaseRnsen [SRREasERncERnet
— N, VY T amsEsEsasaEEE P
—H A 7 Sisats|iansssEesananEet saE
= 000 7, REREREARARRAEEE I
— gL/ \\\\\\\ ; SasasReRaE=aEaY e
7 s A REREREREREREAERY F
— Z 7 W B
—_— 7 w\\\ 7 7 EREREREARARRERE o
— I e asazazznnaze: [
— 27 7, \\\m\\\\\ SasasReas=aEaY F-*
— JN 7 7 L RERERENSaSRERERE T
= N L /, b
— \\\\ 7 \\\\ 77 HWNWHNHNNH \ o
=] A EERSaEacnianial i
= i WAk o
2077 R aEREaAARERELE F
— 7 A0 /4 SasasneasmaEany b
— 47/ g/ 3 ERaRERERaR=REAS N
= 7 / 1= RERARARARARARARY J b
— .y SEEEEEEaEEEEaE = uuu\u\uu\uu\u\uu Fo
= N P SEfnsasasnzEanEs bl | it
— A4 e P eNaasmsasnE=al Fis
= N EEEIEEsaRE s e RS ERsReEsEaEans V4 e
— a0 b
= A EEaEaEnaaaEaEn E SEsEaisEaEasaaEy / e
— TN / SREEERsEsEacE: SRR i e b
=] 7777 e [
= o |l i
— 7/ 2,/ 720l 1
7 B
= X7 '/ FEFEr e IR
— NS e HiEE LR RELEIRREL T
— GA A EERmREmmamamamas iR IR ERIRELG
— 2,7 EEESESHSHCESuln: HiEE LR EELEERL T
iy 7R
= T e
— N J L
— N7, ~ | [ R T ]
— L mmme
/7 4 C e
7 e
oS S A
CAS G A
7% /o HH i)
7N L J B A
7 L i L
A7 | HHHHHHHHH] g T A ey
|
g7l A | il A
77| [ = HHHHHHHHHHE P/
or Bl R 7
|l Y HHH H D07
| 707
77 7l i i "/ 7 \HHHHHHHHT S 7
- | X o y.:/4
“““““““““““““ /8
= ey gy
=== _ v S TS
=] e — NS 7
— pistehsiskstalsbsRatlststety gt iRt =L ] S
= M AMBNEA WA D e g S
=] HHH il [ Apipliaialy A 7 / /A
— HH T Gt s G il / P g/, / V4 \\\@\\\\
i Tl sty R (9% il 77 2 0
— L HHIEEE L [ 7 27, /7 o 7
 — HHHH sty o P 1yl iy / 27 7 7 SN L S
= v |l ol by  \HHHHHHHHHHHE 7 7 S g7 I
2 “ / 74 s/ 74
“““““““ AHHHH L ~ g/ 4% "IN A,
Y B y 7/ A7 7
2, a .. 2 / A S 77
““““““““““ I HHHHH H A
"z m e Z NG 770
oy B Y/ 5\\\1\\\\\\
s a e et 7 27 5 o4
N 2 /| A IS
vesN 2 Y
o / 07 7y
< /) 7 S/ e
— . 7 gl NS g 4
= | A 2 NG
—— W a / 74/ 74,
B o % N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ P ; N 7 J
e B e = 4P,
Sy B vy 7 / N 7
7 e v o 7 g7
77 Eemm v 7 Z / g2
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 7 iy 7 g A
= Eisasisisisisisy Bhilabsl bl bl bbbl bk okl / Vg 2/
RERSREARREACESE P LU / W oy
H SeESEEEamasEEaEE EESaNREARaEREaS! % I 77 7
HHHH — EEEEEENEEEEENEEEN AN EEEEEEEEEEEEEE 7/ 770 7
H HHHH — P % SEEEEEEEEAD Z I 7 77,
H LA A AR A A A — b uwu\uwuwuwwuwuw 97 / TN 74 7 77
Tl st g gl HHHH — P EESmEE=mSmEasmaE: / A 7 7,
LUy LHHHHHHHT HH = ISaamsasasm=msmEx EEsEEEEmsmaneaE: / v /4 V77
| Epiyigig gty HHAH iyigiglyl — e EEeEsRsE=EazEa! i 7, 7/ A%
H R e e | HHH iyl — P e a e aasasERan Z AL S o7
il gyl HHHH — 1 / NS/ 74
\\\\\ HH LUHH HH = P REREREREEsEsEEES! g2/ P
Ly iyl 1 "1 . —on / 7
e o A 1 = . — 71 Z 77 / 7
il isisly L = i P/ 7 i 7 N0
!} ipighiain nlaly s LU IR= z oo SERSAERSREARREE, \ 7 7 /74 g7
LA A A iy AR UHH B3 (o] SEEERGESRERSERARE EeEeSEERAREREE 74 /&% oy
| Epiyigigigipintyl MU HHHl =3 [a) IESasaasaEsEa=Es mamaEaEaEnsnEaEa | 7N 7 4 \\\\\
r AR | e e il Ahn B4 Z X b /) EegEameEaERTaEN y y /4 7/ / 77 7
HNHHH iglyl H n —hHh B3 P EaRaEEEzEsE=EaE Z N7
HI W HHHHH i — HHHHT nHA B oL SEESEEEEEEEEEEEEL SizagEcEz=EzEE g 7 7 700 77 s
U HHHHHE L \ HHHI B2 Jcc SREasasmsasmsa=ms EENeEaRsEmEanzE 7 70 S
m e A H HHH F SEEEaEsEscanans g y &
Ul UL HH L B P e net 7 /977
rht A hatgd phatad HH HHH B zd@ = el , 7 i %
(AR HHHH b= X o x SEESERRIRREACEEE 4 EEEaEEEetaians / A
A [HHH AR Ml AN HHHN B2 owo P HEececEmmnsnce: 7 W N
HIHHEE A Al = 30 QEe f %74
\\\\\\ H HHHH Hnn = a0 I ERSESESEEEEEERERY SEgEmEnEaEsEaEN V. 727
A S o k1 1y HH B3 oe ZE© HWNHWNHWNM 7 SEataiietaises N y ¥
==~ HHHHHL HHHN =5 =& G8 eSS SEEEESESESAERE '/ @7
“““““““ LHHH (HHH E EeRsReesEaEans SERRREARAD . 7 I
(Agigugigigigigipipipipipiyl HAoHdH HH H\H\\H\H\\H\H\\Hw \H\H\\H\H\\H\H\\ Vs 7/
il dalalatatalafatatsl k= {HHA =" SEEERELENELE Siessaiscaiaiats 7 220
“““““““““““““““““““ —JHHH % ox P Y, EEEEEEEEREIEEEE . N7 N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ il 7/ ! NW FHHHHHHHH EESSESERRRREEcE: 7 \\\ N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 7 — T SENnEaSaEREaSaEE: il /, V
““““““““““““““““ /4 u = THHAHH A EESSESERRRREEcE: 7% a7
\\\\\\\\\ 7 H\\\\\\H\\\\\\H e 270 4 7 7 7
HHH 7 R 7% 5 g 78/ N
““““““““““““““ - AP g AN
1 P 700 TN, g4
=L 7 77 \ DT LN
— L. Y 7, o4 77 /7 7
- bR 77 00777 74
272 077,77 4 0 N
7 I3 7 77/ 7 Y /7 7/ 7/
/772 2 7 A g/ 7P/
- LD e 27, \\\\\\\\\o\\\s\\\\\\\\ 97
7 W s Yy 727 4 \X\R\\R\i\\\ T SN
7 W 5 Yy 57 97727 77, N
S HHHH gy 0N
‘Al S s T 2 XA
VLA DI S 7PN
I 7 7 70077 g /8 2 A 7/ A
e = / 2/ 78 P/
72 = /4 A 277 \\\s\\\\w\\\\\mx\ Y/
< vy 7% y o/ 7 P /7 27 9N
7/ IS 777 vV 7 7 y /47 7 /7 7/ 9 7
/4 /4 7 /N A /874 /9P /4 N
7/ /4 Y /P = O 77 g2/ y /74 N
w o, 07 7770 > 7 707, \\\s\\o\@\c\w 2
/4 )y / G0, o0 . A /57 /7 7y /4 7
2 00 7 / /A g TN
& \\\\\\\\\\\\?\\\\\\\\\ i w27 7 ST A A
4 LS S 7 A = g T 077 /2 7 iy
<V, 720 0 S Y4 0 7 2 V' 7 7 z 0 77 N7
7984 Z % 77 7, ¥ 42/ Vs A7
7 /7 7 / / 7 . /M Z
77 7 S A, g 782 N 7
— w 7S /27 20 2/, 200, /7 V1 7 s
/000 7, SIS SN | A/ T HS 7 ,
= I g8/ 277, 7S/ 7 J g/ gL/ A/
/ 7 0 g4 /A T = Y /8 4 g/ /e 7 /8773
g< ) \\\\\\ I gy /8 A/ ENT y /&7
€ / 07 I V. /7 2 A/ L
Iz 4 VY I Q3 77 7 N 747
S0 =} / 7 77 F 2077 7
= ) 7 g W/ o
; : 77, 7 7 7
@9 o] g 7 7 7 7K
Z -~ 2, T2 77007
T< T oz ZH S
/% 0/
w % 7 7N 7
7/
z S / = w
Y /e g /
Qi@ / \\w\\\s\\\\\\i\\3\\ g 7. ZzE
[T S 27 72 A w <
S \\\\\\\\f\\i\\\\\ =5
"IN 7/ g2 A4 4
4 I/ gAY 20 72,
8 DA 777 3
s DA I ;L [R=
A7, 7, S DA 7 7”7 w =
Y2 A 270 777 2/
\\\\\\\\\w\\ 2 % \\\\\\\\ 7 oc <
/ S NG,
&m\@\\\\\\\\\\\\Y\\\\\\\s\\\ g A x ow
T, DA x s A o0
I 7, ' XN K 4
D 77 D/ % [+ 0 Z
20 0% /24575 % w
g4/ 2474
2 iy 7 A o
Yy /4 I 7 % ),
gAY /07 Y 284/
22 Y A4 77,7
77, AN 20 H 7
ST 0 4
gy s S/ 7
e
v /8
p/ -
7L



AutoCAD SHX Text_297
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


london

SW18 4RL

drawing
25

unit 1, the warehouse
12 ravensbury terrace

burgess mean architects
020 8946 9506

f:
100

1

\\\\\i\i\\i\
F A S5
7 007 777
2 77 47
7077 7,7
7/

A\

\

\

\

N\

N
A\ \
N
N
AN\

\
NNR
\ \\
NN
NN

N
N\
AN

\

\
N\

\

N

N N\

il
A\

N
N\
N\

N

YELLOW LONDON STOCK BRICK AND

TOOTHED BRICK FORMATION

EXAMPLE

N\
AN
\
\\

7,
o7
/4

N\
\
\\

A\
N
N\ NN\

020 8944 8050

L7
L L7 7 7S

N\
N
\
\
\
\
N
N
\
\
\
\l
N\
\
N\

87 ROBINSONSON ROAD

SW17 9DN LONDON

\
N\
N
\
N
N

N

N
N\
N\

o dmessions checkad on elfdiecrepancy betwess this dravieg aad other lkrmation s to be refered to thilyartsesibiple copyight.

t

PROPOSED EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS

bma@burgessmean.co.uk
date: SEPTEMBER 2020

drawn by
file name:

client
description

AN
N\
N\

N
\

NN
N\
\\ \\\ N
NN
N\ AN
A N
t

\
\
A\

NN
\
N.

+15.03m AOD

\

GREEN WALL

100@ A3]

)
NN
\
O\

NN

N\

z
(o]
Sx
oL
iy

o
Ex
20
2o
>»

NI
N\

N
AN
AN
AN

N

NN
\
N\

1.7M HIGH OBSCURED

BALUSTRADE

AN
\

NN

N

SCALE BAR [1:

AR
AN

N\

>

\\
N\
N

N\
N

iy fa

OBSCURED GLAZED

WINDOW

N\

STOCK TOOTHED

YELLOW LONDON
BRICK

\

N

N\

N
AW

N
AN
N\

N\

NN

AN

\
A
N\
N
N\
N\

N
N

N

\

N\

\
N\
N

N

BRICK
T
\

\

AN

/ S 77 | HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
20, S
g

70 D7
000 7

STOCK TOOTHED
N
N
\

YELLOW LONDON

WINDOW

\
N\
N
\,
N\ \
\
N
NN
N
NN
AN
NN\
NN
N\
N\
W\
NN
N
N
\
N\
AN
A\

\

N

N
N\

NN
\
\
N\

N\
AN
NN
NN
A\
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
;
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
N
\

N\
\
\
N\
N\
\
\
\
N
\
\
\
\
\

74

A

Z .
D7

7

N

\

A\
W\

N\
\\

OBSCURED GLAZED

AN

\
N\
N\
\
\\
N\
N\
NN
NN\
‘\\ §
N\

\
N
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
—
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
==
=
==
=
==
=
==
=
==
=

\
\

AN
\

N

N
N

N\

\
\
\
NN
N
N
\
\
N\
\
N\
R
)
\
AN

N

N

N
\

N
\\\\

\

N

<\
N
N\
\
\
\
N
AN
AN
;
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T
T

N
\
N

\

NN

NN
NN

N

N
N\ N\

NN

N

\

\

N\

N\

\\
N
\
\
A\
AN

N
AN

NN
N\

\N

BALUSTRADE

N

\
ANNON

a,%OPOSED EAST ELEVATION

N\

\\:\\\:
1.7M HIGH OBSCURED

YELLOW LONDON
STOCK BRICK

GREEN WALL

S D
7
7N

+15.03m AOD

/
7/,
7/

7
/ ;L



AutoCAD SHX Text_320
CAD 0

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
CAD 0

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


YELLOW LONDON
STOCK BRICK

BEDROOM

KITCHEN / DINING /

KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING

KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING

KITCHEN /

. BEDROOM BEDROOM e e
1 LIVING ——— Nbiom——atf——"i
N\
é % BAL{JONY KITCHEN / DINING / KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING BALfIONY
LIVING
N EXAMPLE:
’lzzll-E?\lOC[I; iﬁlel-GE#E T BEDROOM BEDROOM BEDROOM BEDROOM BEDROOM BEDROOM T ,Eléggg EES%E?‘EYELLOW LONDON STOCK BRICK AND
TOOTHED BRICK FORMATION
+15.03m AOD
\\\\\\ \\\\ N\ \ \\\\
\\\\\\\\ N \ \\\ \\\ NN
\ \g\it\\ NN N\ \

DINING / LIVING

NN
\ N\ N N\ \\\\\ \ \\\ A\
N\ A\ \\ N N\

ARk
AN

N\

\ NB AN NN N
N H IR

2\

NnniMmiuinnnnnney
Ahhintinhinusn
NN\ NN AN \ N\

\ \ N \\E\\ \\\\ N
NN\ N\ NN AN\ N\

RN N\
N\ \\\ \\ N\ \\\ \\ ) \\\\\ \\Q \\x\\\\\\
NN\ ) NN NN
AAMARITNT N \\\\\\\;X\\ !

N, R
\

DN\
NN

DN X N
LALMM BISB s
\\x\%k\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\Q\ \

%

N\ NUANANGN

NN

O.FROPOSED SECTION AA
= YELLOW LONDON i ]
STOCK TOOTHED 0 1 5 3 4 5m
GREEN WALL > wé7 ROBINSONSON ROAD
SW17 9DN LONDON
+15.03m AOD \
\\ . description
NN\
\\\\ PROPOSED SECTIONS A-A & B-B
g\&%\ KITCHEN / DINING / LIVING sTo- N BATH NuTiLITY k purgess Tnietq:j tﬁ:ﬁ::::;:
N \\ \ : RAGE [\ ROOM N STORAGE \ s avm, 12 ravensbury :&E%%E
\\\\\\ o == \\\\\ NN N
N S JAHIIHIIHII]InN P
\ \\\ N\ x\\\§\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\s&\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\ \ X\\\\\\x s \\\\ e | 1:100 | | | A

N



AutoCAD SHX Text_340
title

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
This drawing is copyright.

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
unit 1, the warehouse  12 ravensbury terrace london SW18 4RL18 4RLRL

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
client

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
description

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
project

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
file name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
all dimensions to be checked on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
any discrepancy between this drawing and other information is to be referred to the partnership.

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
t: 020 8944 8050       f: 020 8946 9506       e: bma@burgessmean.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
burgess mean architects

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
87 ROBINSONSON ROAD SW17 9DN LONDON


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



‘ |

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



-+ R
87 Rdﬁihg‘gi Road,
SW17. London SW17 9DN

]

re
- e J
N g SR

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



16/01/

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



416/01/

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



16/01/

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Committee: Planning Applications Committee

Date: 12t November 2020

Agenda item:

Wards: All

Subject: PLANNING ENFORCEMENT - SUMMARY OF CURRENT CASES

Lead officer: HEAD OF SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES

Lead member: CABINET MEMBER FOR REGENERATION, HOUSING AND
TRANSPORT COUNCILLOR MARTIN WHELTON

COUNCILLOR LINDA KIRBY, CHAIR, PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE

Contact Officer  Ray Littlefield: 0208 545 3911
Ray.Littlefield@merton.gov.uk

Recommendation:

That Members note the contents of the report.

1. Purpose of report and executive summary

This report details a summary of casework being dealt with by the Planning
Enforcement Team and contains figures of the number of different types of cases
being progressed, with brief summaries of all new enforcement notices and the
progress of all enforcement appeals.

WWW, pg@egpg uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

Current Enforcement Cases: 468 '(464) New Appeals: 0) (0)

New Complaints 32 (29) Instructions to Legal 0 (0)
Cases Closed 28 Existing Appeals 2 (2
No Breach: 15
Breach Ceased: 13
NFAZ (see below): 0 TREE ISSUES

Tree Applications Received 135 (111)
Total 28

% Determined within time limits: 55%
New Enforcement Notices Issued High Hedges Complaint 0 (0)
Breach of Condition Notice: 0 New Tree Preservation Orders (TPO) 0 (0)
New Enforcement Notice issued 0  (0) Tree Replacement Notice 0
S.215:3 0 Tree/High Hedge Appeal 0 (0)
Others (PCN, TSN) 3 (1)
Total 0 (0)
Prosecutions: (instructed) 0 (0

Note (figures are for the period from (14t October 2020 to 3 November 2020). The figure for current
enforcement cases was taken directly from M3 crystal report.

" Totals in brackets are previous month’s figures
2 confirmed breach but not expedient to take further action.

38215 Notice: Land Adversely Affecting Amenity of Neighbourhood.

2.0 New Enforcement Actions

283 Galpins Road CR7 6EY. This is concerning a s215 notice served on untidy land.
A s215 notice was issued on 23 December 2019. This notice required compliance at
the end of February 2020 requiring the Land to be tided up / cleared. Site visit
arranged.

31 Edgehill Road, Mitcham, CR4 2HY. This is concerning a raised platform/garden
that has been raised by approximately 90cm. An enforcement notice has been served
to remove the raised platform and reduce the garden level by 90cm. The notice would
have taken effect on 18/12/19, with a compliance date of 18/03/20, however an appeal
has been submitted and is underway.

wwpgg@or].g_ov. uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

193 London Road CR4 2TJ. This is concerning untidy land to the side and rear of 193
London Road. An initial site visit was carried out, multiple letters have been sent to the
property asking for compliance and for them to contact the Council to confirm a
compliance schedule of works. Correspondence from the owner has been received. A
further visit was made to confirm the site has not been tidied. The Land is actively
being cleared.

155 Canterbury Road, Morden, SM4 6QG. This is concerning an outbuilding in the
rear garden that has had a retrospective planning application refused. An enforcement
notice has been served on the property for the outbuilding to be demolished, the notice
would have taken effect on 9th December 2019 and the compliance period would have
been two months. However it has now been appealed to the Planning Inspectorate.
The appeal was dismissed by Decision letter dated 19" August 2020. The compliance
date i.e. Demolish the unauthorised rear outbuilding is 19" December 2020.

208 Bishopsford Road, Morden, SM4 6DA. This is concerning the erection of a
single storey rear extension onto an existing extension on the ground floor. A Planning
Enforcement Notice has been issued requiring the demolition of the Extension. The
Notice was issued on 4t October 2019, the Notice came into effect on 10" November
2019 with a compliance period of 3 months, unless an appeal was made before 10t
November 2019. An appeal was submitted but rejected by the Planning Inspectorate
as it was received by The Planning Inspectorate one day late. Compliance date was
10t February 2020. Further action is under consideration. A new planning application
for a reduced structure has now been submitted.

The former laundry site, 1 Caxton Road, Wimbledon SW19 8SJ. Planning
Permission was granted for 9 flats, with 609square metres of (Class B1) office units.
22 flats have been created. A Planning Enforcement Notice was issued on 11th
October 2018 requiring either the demolition of the development or building to the
approved scheme. The Notice took effect on 18th November 2018 with a compliance
period of 12 calendar months. An appeal was made but subsequently withdrawn the
following day. The owner decided to comply with the approved permission and is in
the process of returning some the residential units back to their authorised office use.
Bath and shower units have been removed; the office units are currently being
advertised for let. The garage flat is no longer being used for residential and is in the
process of being returned to a garage. Planning Application 19/P1527 for Discharge of
Conditions has been submitted and is currently being considered. Revised scheme re-
sub-mitted and is currently under consideration.

Works are underway to expose the depth and boundary of the foundations in order to
confirm an alternative landscaping scheme is feasible. A further scheme is under
consideration. A finale inspection is to be undertaken as the requested works /
Landscaping has now been carried out.

6 CARTMEL GARDENS, MORDEN SM4 6QN: (Notice 2) This is regarding a side
extension not built in accordance with approved plans and being used as a self
contained unit of accommodation. A planning Enforcement Notice was subsequently
issued on 24th September 2019 and took effect on 24th October 2019. The Notice

WWW, pg@e.gps. uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

requires the cessation of the use of side extension as separate self-contained unit, and
the removal of all those fixtures and fittings that facilitate the unauthorised use of the
extension including the permanent removal of the facilities in use for cooking facilities,
kitchen unit, sink, worktop, appliances, and food preparation areas. This Notice has a
compliance period of 3 calendar months. An appeal was submitted but subsequently
withdrawn. A second Notice was subject of an appeal now determined.

Some Recent Enforcement Actions

7 Streatham Road, Mitcham, CR4 2AD

The Council served two enforcement notices on 6" June 2019, requiring the
outbuilding to be demolished and to clear debris and all other related materials.

The second enforcement notice is for an unauthorised front, side and rear (adjacent to
Graham Road) dormer roof extensions. An appeal was lost for the dormers to be
considered permitted development, the notice requires the owner to demolish the
unauthorised front, side and rear roof dormer extensions (adjacent to Graham Road)
and to clear debris and all other related materials. Both Notices came into effect on 8"
July 2019 unless appeals were made before this date. No appeals were lodged.

The compliance date of the Enforcement Notice relating to the outbuilding to be
demolished and to clear debris and all other related materials has now passed without
compliance. The second enforcement notice was not complied with and now
prosecution proceedings are being undertaken.

The plea hearing has now taken place at Lavender Hill Magistrates Court, where the
defendant pleaded not guilty and the second hearing is due on the 14th January 2020.

A second hearing was held on 14t January 2020, and adjourned until 4" February
2020 in order for the defendant to seek further legal advice.

The defendant again appeared in court and pleaded not guilty, a trial date was set for
215t May 2020. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic this has been postponed. The case has
been listed for a ‘non-effective’ hearing on Tuesday 14 July 2020, where a new trial
date will be set.

This was postponed until another date yet to be given. The Council has now instructed
external Counsel to prosecute in these matters.

The next ‘non-effective’ hearing date is 2"d October 2020. This date has been re-
scheduled to 27t November 2020.

3.00 New Enforcement Appeals

wwpg@@orjﬁov. uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

6 CARTMEL GARDENS, MORDEN SM4 6QN: (Notice 1) This is regarding a side
extension not built in accordance with approved plans. A planning Enforcement Notice
was subsequently issued on 24th September 2019 and would have taken effect on
24th October 2019. The notice requires the demolition of the rear extension. This
Notice has a compliance period of 3 calendar months. An Appeal was electronically
submitted. This Appeal has now been determined by Decision letter dated 23 June
2020. The Appeal was dismissed and the Enforcement Notice upheld. The compliance
period is 3 months from the date of the Decision letter. Direct action is now under
consideration.

183A Streatham Road CR4 2AG. An Enforcement Notice was issued on 1t May 2019
relating to the erection of a rear balcony to the existing rear roof dormer of the
property. The Notice requires demolishing the rear balcony to the existing rear roof
dormer and restoring the property to that prior to the breach. The Notice would have
taken effect on 4t June 2019, with a compliance period of 2 months. An Appeal to The
Planning Inspectorate has been made. The appeal was determined by Decision letter
dated 18t March 2020. The appeal was dismissed with a slight variation of the wording
of the enforcement Notice. The Enforcement Notice had a 2 months compliance
period. A further site inspection is to be arranged.

47 Edgehill Road CR4 2HY. This is concerning a rear extension not being built to the
dimensions provided on the prior approval application. A Planning Enforcement Notice
was subsequently issued requiring the demolition of the single storey rear extension.
The Notice would have taken effect took effect on 16th September 2019, with a
compliance period of 3 calendar months. An Appeal has started. This Appeal has now
been determined by Decision letter dated 16t July 2020. The appeal was allowed and
the Enforcement Notice quashed.

33 HASSOCKS ROAD, LONDON. SW16 5EU: This was regarding the unauthorised
conversion from a single dwelling into 2 x self contained flats against a refusal planning
permission. A planning Enforcement Notice was subsequently issued on 10th
September 2019 and would have taken effect on 15th October 2019. This Notice has a
compliance period of 3 calendar months, unless an appeal is made to the Planning
Inspectorate before the Notice takes effect. An Appeal has been submitted, and has
started. The appeal site visit was postponed, by The Planning Inspectorate. This
Appeal has now been determined by Decision letter dated 17t July 2020. The Appeal
was dismissed and the Enforcement Notice upheld. The Notice was varied and the
time for compliance extended from 3 months to 6 months from the date of the Appeal
Decision letter. However, minor costs were awarded to the appellant for extra work and
or time that had been spent on the appeal that were not needed.

76 Shaldon Drive, Morden, SM4 4BH. An enforcement notice was served on 14th
August 2019 relating to an outbuilding being used as a self-contained unit. The notice
requires the removal of all kitchen facilities, fixtures, fittings, cooker, worktops, kitchen
units. The notice takes effect on 16th September 2019, with a compliance period of 1
month. An Appeal has been electronically submitted, This Appeal has now started. The
date of the Planning Inspectors site visit was 20t October 2020.

WWW, pg@e.gpy. uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

1.1.1.

3.4

10.

11.

12.

Existing enforcement appeals
2

Appeals determined

0

Requested update from PAC

None

Consultation undertaken or proposed
None required for the purposes of this report

Timetable
N/A

Financial, resource and property implications
N/A

Legal and statutory implications
N/A

Human rights, equalities and community cohesion implications
N/A

Crime and disorder implications
N/A

Risk Management and Health and Safety implications.
N/A

Appendices — the following documents are to be published with this
report and form part of the report Background Papers

N/A

Background Papers

wwp.a‘géorj.gov. uk


http://www.merton.gov.uk/

Agenda Item 7

Committee: Planning Applications
Date: 12t November 2020

Subject: Planning Appeal Decisions

Lead officer: Head of Sustainable Communities
Lead member: Chair, Planning Applications Committee

Recommendation:

That Members note the contents of the report.

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 For Members’ information recent decisions made by Inspectors appointed by the
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government in respect of recent
Town Planning Appeals are set out below.

1.2 The relevant Inspectors decision letters are not attached to this report but can be
viewed by following each individual link. Other agenda papers for this meeting
can be viewed on the Committee Page of the Council Website via the following
link:

LINK TO COMMITTEE PAGE

DETAILS

Application Number: 20/P0386
Appeal number: APP/T5720/W/20/3251896
Site: 137A Kingston Road, Wimbledon SW19 1LT

Description: RETENTION AND REDUCTION IN SIZE OF EXISTING TERRACE AREA AND
ERECTION OF A 1.8 METRE FROSTED GLASS BALUSTRADE.

Appeal Decision: ALLOWED
Date of Appeal Decision:14" October 2020

LINK TO DECISION

Page 79


https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=155
https://planning.merton.gov.uk/MVM.DMS/Planning%20Application/1000109000/1000109407/20P0386_Appeal%20Decision.pdf

Alternative options

3.1

3.2

The appeal decision is final unless it is successfully challenged in the Courts. If
a challenge is successful, the appeal decision will be quashed and the case
returned to the Secretary of State for re-determination. It does not follow
necessarily that the original appeal decision will be reversed when it is re-
determined.

The Council may wish to consider taking legal advice before embarking on a
challenge. The following applies: Under the provision of Section 288 of the Town
& Country Planning Act 1990, or Section 63 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, a person or an establishment who is aggrieved
by a decision may seek to have it quashed by making an application to the High
Court on the following grounds: -

1. That the decision is not within the powers of the Act; or
That any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with;
(relevant requirements means any requirements of the 1990 Act or of the
Tribunal’s Land Enquiries Act 1992, or of any Order, Regulation or Rule
made under those Acts).

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN OR PROPOSED
1.1.  None required for the purposes of this report.

TIMETABLE
21. N/A

FINANCIAL, RESOURCE AND PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

3.1. There are financial implications for the Council in respect of appeal
decisions where costs are awarded against the Council.

LEGAL AND STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

4.1. An Inspector’s decision may be challenged in the High Court, within 6
weeks of the date of the decision letter (see above).

HUMAN RIGHTS, EQUALITIES AND COMMUNITY COHESION
IMPLICATIONS

5.1. None for the purposes of this report.

Page 80



CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS
6.1. None for the purposes of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS
7.1. See 6.1 above.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

8.1. The papers used to compile this report are the Council’'s Development
Control service’s Town Planning files relating to the sites referred to above and
the agendas and minutes of the Planning Applications Committee where relevant.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 87 Robinson Road, Tooting, SW17 9DN
	02) Site Plan
	03) Existing Plans
	Sheets and Views
	87 Robinson road-EX SITE PLAN
	87 Robinson road-EX GFP
	87 Robinson road-EX FFP
	87 Robinson road-EX SFP
	87 Robinson road-EX RP
	87 Robinson road-EX N-S ELV
	87 Robinson road-EX E-W ELV
	87 Robinson road-EX ANNEX


	04) Proposed Plans_Amended 06.10.2020
	Sheets and Views
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-00- Title
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-01- OS Plan
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO SITE PLAN
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO LGFP
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO UGFP
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO FFP
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO SFP
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO RP
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO N-S ELV
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO E-W ELV
	87 Robinson Road, Proposed, SW17 9DN-PRO S AA BB


	05) 3D Render 01_Amended 29.09.2020
	06) 3D Render 02_Amended 29.09.2020
	07) 3D Render 06_Amended 29.09.2020
	08) Birds eye view - Robinson Road
	09) IMG_4401
	10) IMG_4404
	11) IMG_4405
	12) IMG_4406
	13) IMG_3957
	14) IMG_3958

	6 Planning Enforcement - Summary of Current Cases
	7 Planning Appeal Decisions

